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i) LETTER
e OF
) TRANSMITTAL

To

All Shareholders

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid.

Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid.

Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. (CDBL)

Dear Sir (s)
Annual Report for the year ended 30 June, 2022

We are pleased to send a soft copy of the Annual Report 2021-2022 of
Jamuna Oil Company Limited together with the Audited Financial
Statements comprising of Statement of Financial Position, Statement
of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash
Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the yvear ended 30 June,
2022 along with notes thereto through email address of shareholders &
uploaded at company’s website www.jamunaoil.gov.bd for your kind

imformation and record.

Yours Sincerely

(Md. Masudul Islam)
Company Secretary

m==n| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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AVNUAL REPORT e

Brief Profile of Board of Directors
of
Jamuna Oil Company Ltd.

Mr. AB M Azad NDC, Chairman

Mr. A B M Azad NDC joined the Energy and Mineral Resources
Division as Chairman of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation on 31st
May 2021. He is a Secretary to the Government of the People's Republic
ol Bangladesh. He obtained B.Com (Hons) and M.Com degrees in
Management from the University of Dhalka.

Mr. AB M Azad NDC is an career civil servant. He is an Admin cadre
officer of the 10th batch of BCS. He joined the Rajshahi Divisional
Commissioner office on 11-12-1991 and started his career with the
appointment at Dinajpur Collectorate. He carried oul important role in
field admimistration as Assistant Commissioner, Magistrate, Assistant
Commissioner (Land), Upazila Nirbahi Officer, Additional District
Commissioner (Education) and Additional District Magistrate. He
worked as the Deputy Commissioner of Kurigram district for more than
two years. He also held the highest post of field administration as the
Divisional Commissioner of Chattogram Division from 1st February
2020 to 31st May 2021.

He was honored with certified for *100% sanitation for Upazila® for
bringing Bholahat upazila of Chapainawabganj under 100% sanitation.
He was awarded with the ‘Public Administration Medal” in 2016 for his
innovative project 'ICT based Information to stop child marriage’'
adopted in Kurigram district. During his service time, he held various
positions in Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation, Commerce Ministry,
and Education Ministry for a long time with an excellent reputation.

He was born in an aristocratic Muslim family in Brahmanbaria district
on 14 April 1964. He is married and blessed with two sons.

09 e ==y
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Mr. Shankar Prasad Dev, Independent Direcior

Mr. Shankar Prasad Dev, former Additional Secretary to the Government and
Director Finance of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation, had been a career Civil
service for about 30 wears in different capacities such as Assistant
Commuiszioner, Senior Assistant Commissioner and Magistrate of the First Class,
General Certificate Officer, Upozila Nirbahi Officer (UNO), Secretary Zila
Parisad, Member Finance of Chittagong Hill Tracts Development Board and
Member Finance and Trade of Bangladesh Tea Board. He served as Independent
Director of JOCL for 3 vears since 18 January 2018. He possesses practical
knowledge and experience on matters of Public Administration, Financial
Management and Govemance, He belongs to the Bangladesh Civil Service
{Admin Cadre) 1985 batch.

Academically he graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Commerce (B.Com Hons)
and Master of Commerce in Accounting from the University of Chittagong. Mr.
Dev secured first place in SSC Examination in 1974 and second place in 1976
(Commerce Group) from Comilla Board. A Civil Servant with long career. Mr.
Dev also served as a Senior Officer of Sonali Bank for about three and a half
years betore joining BCS Admin Cadre in 1988. He has visited countries like
Philippines, Thailand, Vietnam, Malaysia, China, Saudi Arabia and Germany.
Mr. Dev is interested in Bengali Literature. He has authored two books of poems
Malancha' and Tomar Amrito Kotha, Mr. Dev was bom in a respectable Hindu
family of Chittagong in 1953. In his personal life, he is married. His wife Mrs.
Shipra Majumder iz an MSS in Economics. They arc blessed with a son who is a
Medical Officer attached to Chittagong Medical College Hospital and a daughter
who iz an MBBS.

Mr. Md. Shamsuddoha, Independent Director

Mr. Md. Shamsuddcha, former joint Secretary to the Government and Director
{Marketing) of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation had been a career Civil
Servant for about 31 years in different capacities such as Assistant
Commissioner, Senior Assistant Commissioner and Magistrate of the First Class,
AC (Land), Upazila Nirbahi Officer (UNO), Additional Deputy Commissioner
(ADC), Secretary Chattogram City Corporation and Chattogram WASA, CEO
Chattogram City Corporation. He possesses practical knowledge and experience
on matters of Public Administration, Financial Management and Governance.
He belongs to the Bangladesh Civil Service (Admin Cadre) 1986 batch.
Academically he graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Science (Homors) and
Master of Science in soil science from the University of Dhaka. A Civil Servant
with long career Mr. Shamsuddoha also served as a Senior Officer of Janata
Bank for about One and a half years before joining BCS Admin Cadre in 1989,
He has visited countries like USA, UK. Italy, Poland, Thailand, Vietnam, Japan,
Korea, Singapore, China, Saudi Arabia, India and Uganda. Mr. Shamsuddoha
was born in a respectable Muslim family of Manikgonj in 1962. In his personal
life, he is married. His wite Mrs. Naznin Jahan is an MSS in History. They are
blessed with only son Niaz Mohammad Saleh who is a college student.
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Mr. Anupam Barua, Director

Mr. Anupam Barua, Joint secretary to the Government of Bangladesh in serving
as Director (Marketing) in Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation. He belongs to
Bangladesh Civil Service (Administration) Cadre, He staried his career in
service as Assistant Commissioner and Magistrate in 2001 in Pirojpur
Collectorate. He discharged his duties and responsibilities as Assistant/Senior
Agsistant Commisgioner, Upazila Magistrate, Upazila Nirbahi Officer (UNO)
and Additional Deputy Commissioner (ADC) in various district of the field
administration, Laler on, he was appointed as Chief Executive Officer (CEO) in
Cumilla City Corporation and served there more than three years, He also
worked as Deputy Secretary/Joint Secretary in Local Government Division. Mr.
Anupam Barua obtained his B.Sc. (Honours) and Masters in Chemistry from
University of Chittagong. He participated in different foreign training program in
India, Malaysia, Japan and United Kingdom,

Mr. A K M Mizanur Rahman, Director

Mr. A K M Mizanur Rahman has joined at Tamuna Oil Company Limited (JOCL)
as Direcior of JOCL Board on 27th October, 2022, He has been serving as
Deputy Secretary in the Energy and Mineral Resources Division under the
Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources since 16th October 2022, He
joined Bangladesh Civil Service (Administration) Cadre as an Assistant
Commissioner in the year 2003, Prior (o joining in the Energy and Mineral
Eesources Division, he worked as Deputy Secretary in the Local Government
Division under the Ministry of Local Government, Rural Development and
Co-operatives for more than four years. Before that he woiked as First Secretary
at the Consulate General of Bangladesh, Dubai, United Arab Emirates for around
five years. Prior to that he worked in the Finance Division under the Ministry of
Finance for about four years as Senior Assistant Secretary at Budget Wing. He
also discharged his responsibilities as Assistant Commissioner and Executive
Magistrate in field administration.

Mr. AK M Mizanur Rahman did his B.Sc (Honours) and Masters in Economics
from Jahangirnagar University, Savar, Dhaka. He also completed his another
Masters in International Development at International University of Japan,
Nigata, Japan under Japanese Grand Aid for Human Recourse Development
Scholarship (JDS) Program. He participated in different foreign training
programs in Australia, New Zealand. Japan, Singapore, Malaysia, Indonesia,
Vietnam. South Korea, Philippines. China, India, United Kingdom., Netherlands
and the United States of America. He is also a Director of the Board of
Sundarban Gas Company Limited (SGCL) under Petrobangla. Further, he was a
director of the Board of Bangladesh Road Transport Corporation (BRTC) under
the Ministry of Road Transport and Bridges. He is a member of Bangladesh
Economic Association, Bangladesh Administrative Service Association,
Officers’ Club Dhaka and Uttara Officers’ Club.

Mr. A K M Mizanur Rahman was born in 19th February in the year of 1973, In
his personal life, he is happily married to Shanaz Begum and blessed with two
daughters.
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Mr. Shakil Ahmed, Director

Mr. Shakil Ahmed is working as Deputy Secretary in Energy and Mineral
Resources Division under the Ministry of Power. Energy and Mineral Resources.
He iz a member of Bangladesh Civil Service (Administration) Cadre. He joined
as Assistant Commissioner and Magistrate in 2006 in the office of the Deputy
Commissioner, Pabna. He discharged his responsibilities as Assistant/Senior
Assistant Commissioner and Upazila Nirbahi Officer (UNO) in field
administration. He also served as Assistant Project Director in LGSP-3 Project
under Local Government Division. Prior to his present position he worked as
Deputy Director in local government in Narayanganj. He completed his Master's
in Business Administration. He participated in different foreign training
programms in Australia, Singapore, Malaysia, Indonesia, Thailand, China and
Japan. He joined as Director of the Board of Jamuna Oil Company Limited and
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited in April 2021,

Mr. Sheikh Mohammad Balayet Hossain, Director

Mr. Sheikh Mohammad Balayet IHossain is currently serving as Deputy
Secretary in the Energy and Mineral Resources Division under the Ministry of
Power, Energy and Mineral Resources. Prior to his present position, he worked
as Additional Deputy Commissioner, Mymensingh. Mr. Hossain joined
Bangladesh Civil Service (Administration) Cadre as an Assistant Commissioner
in 2006. He discharged his responsibilities as Executive Magistrate, Assistant
Commissioner (Land) and Upazila Nirbahi Officer (UNDO) in field
administration.

Mr. Sheikh Mohammad Balayet Hossain did his B.Sc (Honours) and Masters in
Chemistry from University of Dhaka. He also completed his another Masters in
Public Policy & Governance at North South University under Norad's
Programme for Master Studies (NOMA) Scholarship. e participated in
different foreign traming programs in Australia, Singapore, Malaysia, Indonesia
Thailand, India and Nepal. He joined as Director of the Board of Meghna
Petrolcum Limited and Jammna Oil Company Limited in March, 2020.
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Mr. Mohammad Hasan Uzzaman, Director

Mr. Mohammad Hasan Uzzaman was appointed in the Board of Jamuna Oil
Company Limited as a Director on 5th October 2020. Prior to joining Jamuna Oil
Company limited, he served in the Board of PGCL (Poshchimonchal Gas
Company Limited) a company of Petro Bangla as a Director for last five years.
He is involved with Information Technology and Construction Business. Afier
completion of BBA and MBA degree from University of Dhaka he was engaged
with a Quarterly little Mazagine named “Vinnochok * as a joint Editor, which
works on contemporary issues like literatare, art —culture, and environment, He
is also involved with political and social organizations.

Ms. Anika Chowdhury, Director

Ms. Anika Chowdhury, grand daughter of the icomic and legendary Founder
Chairman of Square Group. late Mr. Samson H Chowdhury and daughter of Mr.
Tapan Chowdhury, Managing Director of Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. and
former Adviser to the Caretaker Government of Bangladesh in 2007. She
received Master's Degree in Business Administration from the University of
Columbia, New York, USA. She is the Managing Director of Square Health
Limited, Director of Square Fashions Ltd. and Mutual Trust Bank Ltd., Director
(Business Development) of Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. and Management Co-
ordinator of Square Group the leading business conglomerate in Bangladesh,

Mr. Md. Gias Uddin Ansary, Managing Director

Mz Md. Gias Uddin Ansary is the Managing Director of Jamuna Oil Company
Limited since September 2013. Te is also a Director in the Board of Directors of
Jamuna Oil Company Limited. Md. Gias Uddin Ansary became a Director at
MIL Bangladesh Limited and Omera Fuels Limited as a Nominee Director of
Jamuna Oil Company Limited. Mr Ansary joined Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation (BPC) as a 1st Class Officer in 1991. He worked for BPC for 27
years in varipus positions among which during the last 12 years he worked as
General Manager and Senior General Manager at Accounts, Finance, Audit,
Commercial and Operations. Besides, he performed as additional in-charge of
the Secretary, BPC. During his tenure he visited various countries representing
BPC. He comes from a respectable Muslim family of Chandanaish, Chattogram
and hiz father Mr. Md. Osman Ansary was a renowned businegsman. Mre. Md.
Gias Uddin Ansary completed B.Com (Hons), M.Com {Masters) in Accounting
from University of Chittagong and MBA from a Private University.

)
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2021-2022 / i00
= JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

e {A Subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation)

NOTICE OF THE 47th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notive is hereby given that the 47th Ammual General Meeting of the gharcholders of Jamuoma Oil Company Limited will be
held wirtnally by using the digital plaiform on Saturday, 28 Janoary 2023 A D, 14 Magh 1429 B.S at 11.00 A M. to
transact the following business:

AGENDA
Ordinary business:

1. To confirm the proceedings and mimtes of the 46th Annual General Meeting held on 12 March 2022 A 27 Falgun
1428 B.5;

2. Toreceive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on June 30, 2022,
together with the Auditors’ Report and Directors™ Report thereon:

3. To approve the declaration of dividend for the year ended on June 30, 2022;

To re-elect Directors of the Company in the vacancies caused by the retirement of the Directors nominated by
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC);
5. To appoint Joint-Auditors for the vear ended on Tune 30, 2023, and to fix their remuneration;

6. To appoint praclicing Professional Accountant/Secretary lor issuing Cerlificate regarding Compliance of Comporate
Governance Guideline o the shareholders for the vear ended on June 30, 2023 and to fix their remuneration; and

7. Miscellaneous, if any, with the permission of the Chair,

Special bosiness:

& To congider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following proposed resclution as Special
Resolution for amending Clause 138(a) of Articles of Association Under “Remuneration of Directors™:

' Existing Clause 138(a) of Articles of Assaciation Proposed Clause 138(a) of Articles of Association I
The remuneration of the Directors for attending the The remuneration of the Directors for attending the
Board Meeting shall not exeeed Tl 8,000/ - per Board Meeting shall not exceed Tk. 12,000/ - per
meeting of the Board of Directors attended by them. meeting ol the Board of Directors attended by them. ,

By order of the Board

19 Poush, 1429 B.S
03 January, 2023 A.D

Agrabad, Chattogram. Masudul Tslam)

Company Secretary

1. The Record Date was 20 December 2022, The shareholders whoge names appeared in CDBEL Depogitory Regigier on the Record
Date will be entitled to atiend the AGM and receive the Dividend,

2. A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the virtual Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vete on his‘her
behalf. In order to be effective, the Proxy Form duly signed and stamped must be received at joclshares @ gmeil.com not later than
forty eight hours before the meeting.

3. Shareholders e regoested o attend the 47th AGM thioogh an online live poital. The link for the victusl AMG is
htipz/jamumacilagmd 7. digitalagmb<d.net

4, Shareholders will be able to submit their questicns/comments and vote electromcally from 72 hours before commencement of the
AGM and during the AGM. For logging into the system, the shareholders have to put their 16-digit Beneficiary Owner (BO) 1D
number and number of ghares.

3. Pursuant o the BSEC Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD2006- 158/ 208/ Admin/E | dated Tone 20, 2018, soft copy of the Annual
Report 2021-2022 will be zent to the Members® respective email addresses as available in the BO account with CDEL., The
Amnnuoal Beport 2021-2022 will be available on the Company’s website at: http:/fwrew jamunacil.gov.bd

6. The concerned brokerage houses & merchant bankers are requested to provide us with a statement with the details (shareholders
name, BO D number, &-TIN number, gross dividend receivable, applicable tax rate and nel dividend receivable) of their margin
loan holdsrs who hold shaies of the Company ag on the Record Date, The rokerage houses & merchant bankers are also
requested to provide the company with their bank account name. number, rooting number etc. on or before Janoary 20, 2023,

17 )
m=e| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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forwand amounting to Tk.110,12.68,764. Out of T ]
which faka 134,578355. taks 50100405 and ki e XTH
TE.S, 770,737 vemaining a8 receivable from Power SO e 39,30 50, 200,00
Development  Board, Bangladesh  Chemical i En
Indusicies  Coiporation  and  Chatiogram  City WWWWW Qit;iii:::z
Corpuration  respectively since lomg time. The Ll S -49,490,358 00 |
cotmpany  made corespomdences with parties 1o T 4,¢0 88 Bol oo
realize the outstanding balances but the amounts are T A a0, 0a, T o
velin he realized. T T TG b o on
ECEit o 4G40 ol 00 |
BOEE FAE AT =, 24,9¢,9%9.00 |
T e G 8,89, 32%.00 |
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2) Propeity. Flant and Equipment have been camwi=d
forward without mainfaining any compichensive
records. We could not obtain sufficient appropriate
audit evidence relating to the location and existence
of opeming carrving amount of Property, Plant and
Equipment, (MNote- 3.00 and 3.01)
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3} The Company owns total $9.9703 acres of
freehold land valued at BDT. 2,78 49084, ouf of
which land measuring 2.30 acres are vet to be
registerad in the name of the company. Out of the
freehold land, land measwing 17116  acres
possessed by Chittagong Dry Dock Lid and .3839
aores of land scquired by the Chittagong
Devalopment Authority for constructing airport road
without payment of compensation o the company.
The company has no agreement with Chittagong Dy
Dock Ltd for using possessicn althowugh the company
sent several reminders to Chittagong Dry Dock Lid.
to exccute lease agreoment of fo relurn the
possession of the |and. Eventually, the Company is
deprived economic benefit that could have been
| generated from said asset (Nate -3.02)
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Chairman’s
Message

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Honorable Shareholders,

Welcome to the 47" Annual General Meeting of Jamuna Oil Company Limited. At the beginning of my speech,
I pay my respects to the Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman. T express my gratitude to
the Honorable Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina, under whose capable leadership, the government has taken
multifaceted measures for the energy security of the country despite the global challenges. I am pleased to
present fo you the business success and regults of the company for the year ended 30th June, 2022 through the
Annual Report.

As a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC). Jamuna Oil Company Limited is one of the
leading government Petroleum oil marketing companies in the country, ensuring the supply of fuel oil to the
electricity, agriculture, industry and tramsportation sectors across the country, making an important
contribution to the economic development of the country. By providing bitumen for the construction of Padma
Bridge, this company has supported the development of the country's economy. JOCL marketed 18,68.013
metric tons of products in the financial year 2021-2022 and the company's net profit atter tax was Tk. 186.34
crove. As the outbreak of the global pandemic corona virus 15 somewhat normalized, the demand for fuel oil
increased slightly, Although the price of fuel oil in the world market has increased due to the Russia-Ukraine
war situation, the company has been supplying fuel oil throughout the country by facing the challenges of
marketing.
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Under the project titled "Construction of 20 Storied Jamuna Office Building (Jamuna Bhaban) at Kawran
Bazar, Dhaka 2nd Phase" structural construction of 2nd floor to the 15th floor has been completed.
Arrangements are being made to carry out the remaining work by engaging BUET for the consulting services.
JOCL's rental income is expected to increase significantly after the completion of the project. Chattogram Fort
Authority has given approval for pipe line extension from LJ-3 to DOJ-3 to inerease operational capacity at the
main installation. Modernization, renovation and pipe line extension of the jetty will begin soon. A feasibility
study is nearing completion by a reputed Spanish consultancy firm to automate the operational activity of the
main installation of three oil marketing companies. In order to increase fuel oil reserves, a total of 40,000
metric tons capacity tanks have been planned to construct in depots along with main installation. Plans have
been taken to set up a new depot on the banks of Shitalaksha river in Rupganj. Narayanganj district, to
construct a permanent depot instead of Sachna Bazar barge depot in Sunamganj and to establish Bhairab Bazar
depot in a new model. Proposals from interested contractors are under scrutiny for bringing the company's
depots under the automation system.The operational efficiency of the company will increase by implementing
these projects.

The Board of Directors always gives the highest priority to investors’ retums. We are glad to inform vou that
the Board of Directors has recommended a higher rate of dividend i.e. 120% (Tk.12.00 per share} cash
dividend against the company's garnings per sharg of TK.16.67 for the financial year 2021-2022, Jamuna Qil
Company Limited has deposited Tk. 71.35 crores to the government exchequer as Value Added Tax (VAT).
Income Tax and other Taxes for the year 2021-2022 which will contribute to the economic development of the

country.

I would like to express gratitude to our respectable members, customers, business associates, Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation (BPC) and Energy and Mineral Resources Division and others stakeholders for their
continuous support and co-operation. I would also like to thank all the Board Members, Management team.
Officials, Staffs, Auditors, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid. and
Chattogram Stock Exchange Ltd. for their sincere efforts and support.

Wish you good luck, good health and long life.

Joy Bangla.

(A B M Azad, NDC)

Chairman (Secretary), BPC
And
Chairman, Board of Directors
Jamuna Oil Company Limited
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

47th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Bismillahir Rabhmanir Rahim
Esteemed Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum Warahmatullahe Wabarakatuhu.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I welcome you all to the 47th Annual General Meeting of Jamuna
il Company Limited. The meeting has been organized on digital platform, like last year. | extend my
best wishes and warm felicitation to you for attending this occasion through digital platform.

This Annual Report & Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 30 June, 2022
prepared in adherence to the provision of section 184 of the Companies Act 1994, Rule 12 of the
Securities & Exchange Rules 1987 and International Accounting Standards (IAS) & International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) are presented formally for your kind consideration and
approval.

Business outlook:

Jamuna O1l Company Limited, a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation, markets fuel i.e.
petroleum products, The overall aim and purpose of the company is to ensure the supply of fuel oil,
LPG, bitumen and lube oil at the doorstep of the people on timely basis by good management system
and to carry out the marketing activities smoothly. The company has been making significant
contributions to the overall economic progress and development of the country by continuouns supply
of petroleum oils, such as Octane, Petrol, Diesel, Furnace Oil, Kerosene, Jute Batching Oil and MTT
in remote areas of the country at the price fixed by the government. The company is also marketing
other products such as Lube and Grease, Bitumen and LPG.

Owerall sales of the company's products during the year have increased over the last year, Demand for
fuel oil has increased after slight normalization of Covid-19 pandemic situation. As the fuel price has
increased owing to war situation between Russia and Ulkraine, the company is facing various
challenges in products marketing. On the other hand, the sale of Diesel and Furnace Qil will be
subject to further challenges in the future, as there is an opportunity to import both HSD & Furnace
oil under the own management of energy based govt./private power plants and use of LNG for power
generation has started. Demand and sale of Kerosene are diminishing day by day as the production of
electricity in the country is increasing and new areas are brought under electricity. With the opening
of the Lube and Grease, LPG and Bitumen business at the private level, the company is facing direct
challenges in marketing products as the supply of these products increases at the private level and the
price is more competitive. Also, if the fuel oil marketing business is opened to the private sector, the
company's business operations will face tough challenges. With the introduction of Auto Gas. the
demand for Petrol and Octane may decrease in future. However, all efforts to promote marketing of
Lube Oil and other fuel oils through the company's well-established sales network and efficient
human resources development are continuing,. It is hoped that in the near future, the company will be
able to generate optimum returns from all sectors, in addition to plaving a leading role in the sale of
Lube & Grease, Bitumen and LPG along with all types of fuel oil.

==
39 w3z | JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED




e ANNUAL REFORT

Marketing activates:
The Statement of products marketed by the company during the year 2021 -2022 and the comparison with the
previous year:

. 2021-2022 2020-2021 Inceease/{Decrease

gl it M. Ton M. Ten e b
HOBC (Octane) 104,927 81,847 23,080 28.20
MS (Petrol) 1,36,078 116,310 19,768 17.00 |
SK.O (Kerosene) 27,640 34,560 (6,920 (20.02)
HET (Ihezel) 14,25 386 1328609 96,777 7.28
LSFQ 6,232 3018 3,214 106.49
FO {Furnace Oil) 1.43.980 1,653,879 {21,895) {13.20)
JBQ (Jute Batching Oil) 2,642 3,161 {519) (16.42)
Total Pritolcum oil {A) 18,464,883 17,33,384 1,123,501 6.55
Lube & Crease 3,805 3.243 562 17.23
Bitumen 14,152 10,643 3,509 33.97
LPG 3,171 3,274 {103) [3.15)
Total Other Product (B) 21,128 17,160 3,968 23.12
Crand Total (A+E) 18,638,013 17.50,344 1,17,469 6.71

From the above table it is noteworthy that the sales of petroleum products of the company during the
financial year 2021-2022 was 18,68,013 M. Tons which is overall 1.17,469 M. Tons or 6.71% more
than the prior year. Out of total marketed products of the company for the financial year 2020-2021,
petroleum oils are 18,46,885 M. Tons or 99.00% and other products are 21,128 M. Tons or 1.00%.
Out of the marketed petroleum oils, the main Diesel is 14,25,386 M. Tons or 77.17% followed by
Furnance oil with 1,43,980 M. Tons or 7.71%. Besides, marketing shares of other products are
Kerosene 1.48%, Petrol 7.28%, Octane 5.62%, Jute Batching Oil 0.14%, LSFO 0.33%. Bitumen
(0.76%, Lube & Grease (.20% and LPG 0.17% respectively. Information on the sale of the mentioned
petrolenm products is also displayed through the pie chart below:

PRODUCTWISE E IN THE YEAR: 2021-2022

= HOBC {Octene)

= M5 (Petrol)

W 5KD (Kerosena)

m H5D (Mesel)

= FO (Furnace Oil)

= JBD {Jute Batching Ol)

W BATT {Mineral Turpentina)

(3)

™ Lube & Gresse

Bitumen
W LPG

From the comparison of the above mentioned sales, it is seen that sales of Octane increased by
28.20% over the previous vear. Sales of Octane increased due to government restricions on the sale
of Octane and Petrol illegally by various Fractionation plants. Sale of Petrol, Diesel, LSFO, Bitumen
and Lube & Grease increased 17.00%, 7.28%, 106.49%. 32.97% and 17.33% respectively. Overall
sales increased as the demand Tor fuel products increased due to normalization of Covid-19 situation.
On the other hand, sale of SKO decreased by 20.02% compared to the previous year due to increase
of production of electricity and enhancement of electricity network i.e. electrification of new areas of
the country. Sale of Furnace Oil and LPG decreased by 13.02% and 3.15% over the previous year
due to increase of supply of these products in private level. However, bitumen sales increased due to
supply of bitumen for the construction of Padma Bridge.
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Important Information regarding financial results:

c

5.
e

Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021 Incr./{Decr.) “g-;ﬂml
Total Operating Income 143,08,41 640,00 | 126,38,94,081.00 |  17,59.47,559.00 | 13.92
Operating Expenses 104,24,44,042.00 | 96,64,43,386.00 7,60,00,656.00 7.86
Operating Profit 39.73,97,598.00 |  29.74,50,695.00 9,99,46,903.00 | 33.60
Others Income 227,75,14,887.00 | 260,68,22,925.00 | (32,93,08,038.00) (12.63)
Financial Expenses 10.39,00,542.00 |  18,78,84.433.00 61,06,109.00 | 325
Net Profit 248,09,21,943.00 |  271,64,09,187.00 | (23,54,87.244.00) | (3.67T)
Provision for Workers Profit participation (%) 12,40,46,097.00 |  13.58.20459.00 |  (1,17.74.362.00) {5.67)
Jaint venture company s profit/(Loss) 2,70,72 220.00 2.20.43.655.00 50.28,565.00 | 22.81
Profit befare Tncome Tax 238,39.48.066.00 | 260.2632.383.00 | (21,86.84.317.00) {8.40)
Provision for Income Tax 52,05,64.81000 |  58.85,89.303.00 | (6.3024493.00) |  (11.56)
Profit after Income Tax 186,33,83.256.00 201, 40.43.080.00 | (15,06,59.824.00) (7.48)
Earnings Pe: Share 16.87 18.24 (137 | (7.51)
Met Asset 2.087.,07.01,289.00 | 1,996 0460242 00 90.12,41,047.00 4.5]
Net Asset Per Share 189.00 180.84 8.16 | 451

Overall sales have increased in the financial year 2021-2022. The total expenditure in the fiscal year
2021-2022 increased by Tk 8.21 crores or 7.11% over the previous year. Expenses have increased due
to increase in sales and handling of goods, finance charges payable to BPC, higher allocation to
provision for gratuity and inflation. Due to increase of operating income, the operating profit of the
financial vear increased by Tk 9.99 crore or 33.60% over the previous year. Other income decreased
by Tk 32.93 crore in the year 2021-2022 as compared to 2020-2021 due to reduction of bank interest
rate resulting decrease in profit before charging provision for workers profit participation and welfare
fund for the year 2021-2022 by Tk 23.55 crore or 8.67% over the previous year, It should be noted
that annual income increased due to growth in operating income and Bank interest income and slight
decrease in overall expenses in the 4th quarter.

Profit before income tax arrived at 238.39 crore for the year after deduction for the allocation of 5%
for workers profit participation and welfare fund and addition of profit from associate company
Omera Fuels Limited. Net Profit after Tax considering provision for income tax arrived at Tk. 186.34
crores which is Tk 15.07 crore or 7.48% less than the previous vear. Similarly, the Earnings Per Share
(EPS) arrived at Tk 16.87 in the year 2021-2022 which is Tk 1.37 less than last vear's Tk.18.24. On
June 30, 2022 the company's Net Assets Value (NAV) per share stood to Tk 189.00, which 1s Tk 8.16
or 4.51% more than the previous years NAV of Tk.180.84 on June 30, 2021. The Company owns
19.45% of the paid-up capital of MJL Bangladesh Limited which iz a listed company and the market
price of the share of MJL Bangladesh Limited has increased as a result, the net asset value per share
of JOCL has increased.
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Transactions with related parties:

Transactions with related parties of Jamuna Oil Company Limnited have been stated in the notes no.
2.11 and 38 to the audited financial statements for the year 2021-2022 enclosed herewith.

Investment:
Investment in Associate Company

Jamuna Oil Company Limited signed a IV Agreement with Mobil South Asia Investments Limited
with regard to formation of Mobil Jamuna Fuels Limited (MJFL) on 26 July, 1998 and attained
partnership in the company. Jamuna Oil Company Limited invested a total tune of Tk. 8.77 crore
against 25% share in the company. Subsequently, Mobil Jamuna Fuels Limited (MJFL) has been
renamed as Omera Fuels Limited (OFL). The company (JOCL) has 25% ownership in Omera Fuels
Limited (OFL) against investment of Tk. 8.77 crore as 87,70,000 shares of Tk. 10.00 each.
Subsequently, in the financial year 2018-2019, JOCL invested another 10 crore against 50,00,000
right share @ tk. 20 per share including premium @ Tk. 10. As a result, the company's total
investment stands at Tk 18.77 crore. At the end of the year the investment with profit of the company
at OFL was Tk.15,31,82,728 (Notes to the Audited Accounts no: 6.07) after adjusting profit of OFL.
Net Asset Value (NAV) of each share of OFL was Tk. 68.01 each as per audited financial accounts
ended on 30 June, 2022,

Accounts related to investments in Omera Fuel Limited (OFL) have been prepared under equity
method in the financial year 2021-2022 as JOCL has 25% share in OFL. Omera Fuels Limited (OFL)
earned net profit after tax of Tk.10,82,88,880.00 for the vear ended on 30 June 2022 and hence 25%
profit i.e. Tk.2,70,72.220.00 has been adjusted with the profit of this company.

Omera Fuels Limited (OFL) has invested in its subsidiary companies. Tk. 96.43 crore in Omera Tank
Terminal Limited against 99.99% shares, Tk. 1.40 crore in Omera Logistics Limited against 20%
shares and Tk. 25 lac in Omera Chemicals Limited against 25% Shares. The land for terminal
installation owned by Omera Tank Terminal Limited has been acquired by the Chittagong Port
Authority and allotted land elsewhere, where the new Tank Terminal was constructed. Revenue of
Omera Fuels Limited (OFL) is expecled to be increased with the start of full-fledged business
activities of Omera Logistics Limited and Omera Chemicals Limited.
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Investment in Shares

Jamuna Oil Company Limited signed a TV Agreement with Mobil South Asia Investments Limited
with regard to formation of Mobil Jamuna Lubricants Limited (MJLL) on 26 July, 1998 and attained
partnership in the company. Jamuna Oil Company Limited invested a total tune of Tk. 877.00 Lakh
against 25% shares in the company. Subsequently the company has been renamed as MIL
Bangladesh Ltd. MIL Bangladesh Limited released an IPO valued at Tk. 40.00 (forty) crore and was
listed with the Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange on September 2011. The shareholding position
of the company at MJL Bangladesh Limited fell to 19.45% after the issue of shares of Tk. 40.00
(Tk.4,00,00,000 shares at a price of Tk.10 each) crore.

MIL Bangladesh Limited started commercial production on 08 May, 2003. Since inception to 30
June, 2022 JOCL earmned cash dividend of Tlk. 224.31 crore and 5.28.51.900 nos. bonus shares from
MJIL Bangladesh Ltd. On June 30, 2022 the total number of shares, including bonus shares, owned by
the Jamuna Oil Company, stood at 6,16,21,900 shares of Tk. 10.00 each. Market value of the
aforesaid 6,16,21,900 shares @ Tk. 90.40 per share stood at Tk. 557,06,19,760.00 as on 30 June 2022.
MIL Bangladesh Limited approved 55% cash dividend for the financial year ended June 30, 2021.
According to the declared dividends, the company has earned Tk. 33.89,20.450.00 as cash dividend
in the financial year 2021-2022. In addition, MJL Bangladesh Limited has announced a cash dividend
of 50% for the financial year ending June 30, 2022. From this, the company will earn Tk
30,81,09,500.00 as cash dividend in the financial year 2022-2023.

Share Capital Struciure of the Company TAEA
Aunthorized Capital:

30,00,00.000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each 300,00,00,000.00
Paid-Up Capital:

11,04,24,600 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each 110,42.46,000.00

Classification of Sharcholders :

Shareholding position as on 30 June 20 22
Particulars 0
B e No. of Share %
a) Bangladesh Petroleum C orporation 1 6.63.46,774 G0.08
b) Institutions (Financial & Others) 294 3,47,95,504 31.51
Local 291 34532139 31.27
Foreign 3 2,63,365 0.24
¢} Individuals 7.357 92.82.322 841
Local 7.308 92,35917 8.36
MNon-Resident Bangladeshis 42 38,1356 0.06
Foreign 7 &,249 0.01
Total : 7.652 11.04,24.600 100
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m Bangladesh Petroleurn Corporation 60.08%
m Institutrons (Local) 31.27%

® Institutrons (Foreign} 0.24%

8 [ndiaduals (Local) 836

5 Indiaduals (Local) B36

B Individuals (Foreign) 0.04%

m Individuals (NRE} 0.01%

a) Financial resnlis:
Particulars 2021-2022
Net Profit before Income Tax 23839 48.066.00
Provision for Income Tax 32.05,64.810.00
Net Profit after Income Tax 186,33,83.256.00
Balance of undistributed profit of the previous year 204,14.65,158.00
Profit available for disribution 390,48 48 414.00
b mmendation for appropriation:
Particulars 2020-2021
120% Cash Dividend on share capital of 110,42 46,000, 132,50,95,200.00
Undistributed balance carried forward 257.97.53,214.00
Total = 390,48 48,414.00
Dividend:

Reviewing the interests of respected shareholders, current year's activities, future plans and capital
expenditures, the Board of Directors recommended a dividend of 120% per share for the financial
year 2021-2022 that is Tk.12.00 per share. The payment of dividend will require Tk.132,50,95,200.00
in the year 2022-2023. The Company has not declared any stock dividend for the financial year
2021-2022 as an interim dividend.

o=
birrall DIVIDEND PER SHARE IN LAST 5 YEARS
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Payments to the Government Excheguer:

liem wise statement of vontribution to Government exchequer for the year 2021-2022 and 2020 -202 1 are 3z under:

Takain Lakh
Finaneial Year 2021-2022 2020-2021
Value Added Tax 459.59 425.86
Income Tax 6,410.39 6,792.22
Others 265.38 243.09
Total 7.135.36 T.4061.17

During the vear 2021-2022, the company deposited atotal of Tk. 7.135.36 lakh in Government
exchequer as Value Added Tax (VAT), Income Tax and others. Inthe last 2020-2021 financial year
the amount was Tk 7.461.17 lakh.

ﬁ PAYMENT OF THE NATIONAL EXCHEQUER LAST 5 YEARS
120 9461
86.60
:g : il I 1 T
70 68.06 71.35
E 60 | | | j
= b
= 40
= 3
20
10
0 —_— — — — — — =
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Financial Year
B Others Custom Duty & Vat B Income Tax B Total

Corporate Governance:

The company has been trying itz best to improve the standard of corporate management by taking
necessary steps. Jamuna Oil Company Limited is pledge bound to adopt necessary measures of good
governance abiding by all prevailing rules & regulations and as consequence of these efforts, e-filing &
e-tendering have been introduced under e-governance programme. As the Company is enlisted with
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd., the financial statements and
shareholding report have been submitted to the concerned authorities in time. Compliance Reports as per
SEC notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/ADMIN/80 dated 03-06-2018 and other operational
& financial information are attached here for vour kind information (Annexure A, B, C, I-IV).

Corporate Social Responsibility:

Jamuna Oil Company Limited as a state-owned company performs various social activities according
to the corporate social responsibility (CSR) policy. The company has provided a total of Tk.
35,95,500.00 as grant to the madrasas & mosques, orphanages, medical, Mujib Barsha, autistic,
winter clothing and disaster management fund under CSR activities during the financial year
2021-2022. Similar social responsibility activities will continue in the future.
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Annual Performance Agreement (APA):

In order to evaluate the quality and quantity of the performance system, Annual Performance
Agreement has been introduced in the light of government guidelines. Under this, various meetings,
online/offline training workshops, progress review and report evaluation programs have been
organized throughout the year for the implementation of the agreement executed by the company with
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation for the yvear 2021 & 2022. As a result, most of the parts of Annual
Performance Agreements have been achieved. About 95% of the total targets have been achieved
against both strategic targets and essential objectives. 100% target is expected to be achieved in the
COmMINg Vears.

National Integrity Strategy:

Under the government's directive, a coordinaled action plan has been formulated to implement the
national integrity strategy at the company level. An officer has been appointed as the focal point for
the implementation of the national integrity strategy. An integrity committee has been formed in the
company to implement the national integrity strategy. Meetings have been conducted by focal point
with participation of stakeholders. In addition. other action plans, including e-governance,
simplification of innovative initiatives and services, strengthening accountability, monitoring and
evaluation are under the integrity strategy. The management authority of the company has provided
all the necessary guidance for the proper implementation of the activities mentioned in the integrity
strategy. According to evaluation of action plan of National Integrity Strategy the company achieved
about 95% performance in the financial year 2021-2022.

Officer- Employee Relation:

During this year, the company maintained a cordial and peaceful environment for labour relations.
According to the Bangladesh Labour Law, the workers' various demands are settled through bilateral
agreements within two years. A bi-annual agreement 15 in process between the company authority and
the Jarmuna Oil Company Labour Union for the years 2021 & 2022. The management authority of the
company has always sought to take various measures to enhance the internal efficiency of the
company's manpower, improve their performance and work environment. Due to the good relations
between the officers and staffs/workers, the company will be able to make further progress in the
future.

Human Resource Development:

Skilled, capable and dedicated human resources are very important for the development of the
organization. The company has a number of skilled human resources to carry out comprehensive
activities related to the distribution and marketing of fuel oil throughout the country, including fuel
oil handling, storage, safety and security assurance. Other necessary steps have been taken including
participation in training and workshops in the country and abroad to further improve the quality of
human regources. This year, a total of 322 trainees (officers and employees) participated in various
training and workshops. In this regard, the officials of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation and
Bangladesh Petroleum Institute made special contributions.

Environment Protection and welfare activities:

To protect the environment, trees have been planted at the company's main installations and depots.
This year, various entertainment programs like banquets, sports, cultural events etc. have been
organized. The company observes various national days with great importance. On the other hand,
prizes were distributed among the children of the emplovees for good academic results to encourage
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them to do even better in future. Company authorities have always been vigilant to ensure that river
pollution or any other type of environmental pollution does not occur due to fuel oil transport
activities and have ensured infrastructural facilities in this respect.

Explanation Pertaining to Audit Report :

Joint external auditors provided observations on 3 (three) matters in their audit report for the year
ended on 30th June 2022. The Board of Directors clarifications on the observations are given below

for kind information of the shareholders.

To-fea e a0 e

1} The Company’s Trade Receivables are carried
forward amounting to Tk 110,12,68,764. Out of
which taka 134.578955, taka 50100405 and
TK 5,770,737 remaining as receivable from Power
Development Board, Bangladesh Chemical
Industries Corporation and Chattogram  City
Corporation mspectively sinee long time. The
company made cortespondences with partiez 10
rvealize the cuistanding balances but the amounts
are yet to be realizad,

TP ST ]
Balances with sundry debtors as on 30" June 2022 are stated below.
Name of Organization Amouni (Tk)
Bangladesh Power Development Board - 13.45,78.955.00
Bangladesh Rail way- 17,16,90,230.00
Bangladesh Chemical Tndustries Corporation 50100405 .00
Bangladesh Army 32.13,70.214.00
Bangladesh Mavy T.50.44.404.00
Bangladesh Air Force 2.00,51,527.00
Bangladesh Coast Guard 1,56,810.00
Chittagong Port Authority - 19,75,20,878.00
Chaltogram Gify Corporation. : S7.70.737.00
Balaka Filing Station- 4.45,71.237.00
Coral Shipping Lines- 146,94, 567.00
Others- 39, 18.200.00
Total 110.12,68,764.00
Less: Provision for doubtful debis- {5784, 3.26.000)
Net Toial 109,54,84,438.00

Al effoets to realize the outstanding balances through BPC are continuing. By
thig time amounts of Taks 9141246265, Taka 1%.68.20.587.96, Taks
32.13,70,214.00, Taka 7.50.44.404.00, Taka 8,0051.527.00 & Taka
136,810,000 have been replized from Bangladesh Railway, Chiltagong Fort
Authorty. Bangladesh Army, Bangladesh Mavy, Bangladesh Aiwr Force &
Bangladash Cogt Guard vespectively. Mow (as en 30th October 2022) Taka
34,17,14,369.43 iz outstanding sfter deducting total realized amount of take
55.95,53,894.27. Despite repeated reminders to Power Development Board,
Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corporation (BCIC) and Chittagung City
Corporation to pay the debt, it is not being paid. Efforts to recover the money
through the administeative ministey are continuing. Money suit is pending with
Ramgpur district judge court against amomt of Taka 4,43.71,237.00 lying with
Balaka Filing, Station and also a Case against Coral Shipping Lines is pending
in the high court to recover amoun! Iving with them, All «fforts are continuing
fo recover the ouistanding amounts,

2} Property, Plant and Equipment have been carried
forward without maintaining any comprehengive
records. We could not obtain sutficient appropriate
audit evidence relating to the location and sxistence
of opening carmying amount of Property, Flant and
Equipment. (Note- 3,00 and 3.01)

A detailed schedule of fixed assets of the company has been produced to the
external gudilors but they demanded comprehensive register of fixed aggets of
the company. The company maintains assets card along with detziled schedule
of fixed aggeds. In tuture necessary actions will be taken as per advice of the
exbernal suditors,

47

==
mz1| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED




e ANNUAL REFORT

3) The Company owns total 35.9703 acres of  Registration of land measuring 2.30 acres is delaying due to misprinting of Dag
freehold land valued at BDT. 2,78.4%,084, out of | Mo in the gazette notification for acquigition of land. Necesgary steps have been
which land measuring 2.30 acres are yet to be | taken fo complete registration of the land by rectifying the Dag No in the gazetie
registered in the name of the company. Out of the | notification. The land is in the possession of the Company. Chittagong Dry
freehold land, land measuring 1.7116 acres | Dock Lid. has been occupying and waing 2,10 acres land of the company gince
possessed by Chittagong Dry Dock Ltd and 0.3859 | long. Subsequently 1.7116 acres {74.558 sft.) of land has been found by
acres of land acquired by the Chittagong | physical measurement vecupied by fhe Chiftagong Dry Dock Ltd. Chittagong
Development Authority for constructing airport | Dry Dock Ltd. paid full rent up fo the year 2000 and partial rent for the period
road without payment of compensation to T-Ihf' frotn 2001 to 20012 for using this land The company communicated several
company. The company has no agreement with | timeg with Chittagong Dry Dock Ltd, to pay the outstanding rent and sign a
Chittagong Dry Dock Ltd for using possession | jaage gpreement. The remaining land measuring 03859 acres has been used by

although the company senf several reminders 0 | opa for construction and extension of sirport roed and recovery of

Chittagong Dry Dock Ltd. to execute lease | .onancation for this land from CDA is under process.
agreement of to return the possession of the land.

Eventually, the Company iz deprived economic |
benefit that could have been generated from said
azset (MNote-3.02)

Aundit Committee:

An audit committee was formed in accordance with the provisions of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission. The purpose of the formation of the Audit Commitiee 15 to develop the
Company's internal financial control system and to inform the Board of Directors about updated
financial information of the company. Audit committee meetings were held to analyse the annual
budget, quarterly and annual financial reports of the company, and such reports were presented by the
andit committee to the company's board of directors. The Audit Committee has been given [ull
authority to examine the financial and other matters of the Company. A total of 05 meetings of the
Audit Committee were held in this financial year. Quarterly, half yearly, annual financial reports and
other reports are examined and reviewed in that meeting. The audit committee report is included in
the company's annual report.

Retirement and Appoinment of Directors:

One-third of the directors retire on the basis of seniority at the Annual General Meeting, in
accordance with the rules of Articles 139, 140, 141 and 143 of this Company's Articles of
Association. In this general meeting, Mr. ABM Azad NDC, Mr. Anupam Barua and Mr. Shakil
Ahmed will retire from the board of directors. Mr. ABM Azad NDC, Mr. Anupam Barua and Mr.
Shakil Ahmed are eligible for re-election, so they are proposed to be re-elected as nominated by BPC.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC):

Nomination and remuneration committee (NRC) as per corporate gpovernance code of Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) notified wvide notification no.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/ADMIN/80 dated 03-06-2018 about nomination of Directors and
determination of remuneration committee has been formed. One meeting of NRC was held in the
financial year 2021-2022. The NRC report is included in the company's annual report.

Appointment of Auditors:

Company’s present external Joint Auditors M/S Shaliq Basak & Co. Chartered Accountants and M/S
Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. Chartered Accountants have retired in this Annual General Meeting.
M/S Shafiq Basak & Co. Chartered Accountants and M/S Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. Chartered
Accountants have not completed three years as auditor, so the firms are eligible for re-appointment.
Therefore they will be appointed as auditors by the shareholders at the 47th AGM to carry out their
responsibilities up-to the next Annual General Meeting with a fee (excluding VAT) Tk. 3,20,000
(Three lac twenty thousand) only subject to equal distribution.

R
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Appointment of professional for Certification on Compliance of Corporate Governance Code:

M/S Khan Wahab Shafiq Rahman & Co. Chartered Accountants have expressed their willingness to
be appointed for certification on compliance of corporate governance code for the year 2022-2023 as
per related clause of corporate governance code of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC) notified vide notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/ADMIN/S0 dated 03-06-2018
at existing fees (excluding VAT) Tk.30,000.00. M/S Khan Wahab Shafiq Rahman & Co. Chartered
Accountants will be appointed by the shareholders at the 47th AGM to carry out their responsibilities
up-to the next Annual General Meeting with a fee (excluding VAT) Tk. 30,000 (Thirty thousand)
only.

Development of ICT to build up Digital Bangladesh:

To be a part of the implementation of Digital Bangladesh and to modernize day-to-day activities the
process of setting up computerized automation processes is in progress. Installation of network has
been completed by this time for computerized accounting system and to bring other activities under
networking system. Company’s Head Office at Agrabad Chattogram, Main Installation at Patenga,
Chattogram, and Regional Sales Office of Dhaka, Fatullah Depot, Daulatpur depot. Baghabari depot,
Chandpur depot and Sylhet depot have come under this networking system. The processes are going
on to bring all depots and all regional offices of Jamuna Oil Company Limited under the
computerized networking system. A development project has been taken to manage Tanker, Tank
lorry and Tank wagon loading-unloading and product delivery management activities at the Main
Installation / Depots in mechanized, automated systems. The company has introduced e-filing and
e-tendering under e-governance programme. The Company is now taking the advantages of internet
system for its day to day business by using the internet at its Head Office in Chattogram, Liaison
Office in Dhaka and different depots across the country. The company has a plan to introduce
e-commerce system in future. The Company has installed its own web-site and it is being updated
regularly.

Implemented development activities:

Company’s operational capability and storage capacity have been increased by construction &
renovation of storage tanks at various depots and by expanding other operational facilities keeping in
view the increase of future demand. Construction of 1 (one) fuel storage tank with a capacity of 6,750
metric tons at the main installation in Chittagong has been completed. Chandpur Depot Jetty
Renovation Work, 100 KV A Diesel Generator for Chandpur Depot, Supply, Installation, Testing and
Commissioning works of 100 KVA Diesel Generator for Chandpur Depot, Jetty Reconstruction
Work of Barishal Depot, Office Building Renovation Work of Rangpur Depot, Office Building
Constructon/Renovation Work of Natore Depot, Boundary Wall Construction Work of Jamuna
Bhavan, for the purpose of expansion of Bhairab Bazar Depot, taking lease and possession about land
measuring 9,500 square feet from Bangladesh Railway on the south east side of the depot and
construction and renovation of boundary wall has been completed. Moreover, to strengthen the
company's security system, CCTV installation and monitoring system has been introduced at
Fatullah, Daulatpur, Chandpur, Baghabari, Srimangal, Rangpur, Barishal and Bhairab Bazar depols
along with Main Installations.
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At present the following developraent activities are in progress:

lakh Taka,
Description Cost
Jarmuna Office Bhaban Construction project 2nd phase-3rd to 20th floce, Dhakea (a3 perrevised DPF). 15.418.60
Design, drawing and estimate preparation work for modernization of fire extinguishing system in Main Installation. 14,99
Renovation of Tank No. 2 in the Main Instal lation. 200.44
" Calibration work including supply, instaliation, tes ting and commissioning of internal floating rool and breather 66.50
valve at storage fank no -20 at Main Installation .
Tank Lorry Filling Area Hard Standing Construction Work of Fatulla b Depot. 89,31
Expanzion, renovation and pipeline constiuction of et ty number 2 of Fatullah Depat, 180,00
Construction work of tour storied office building at Famllah Depot. 753.00
Construction of diesel storage tanks of 000 MT capacity at Fatulla h Depot, 973,22
Cable Renovation works of Famulla h Depot. 32.00
“Old office building renovation work at Doulatpur D epot. ) ] 19.96
Installation work of 200 wim. and 400 mm, Dia s ize deep-tubewell at Daulatpur Diepot. 48.58
Renovation work of storage tank no-14 and 16 at Daulatpur D epot. 209.80
Painting of storage tank and pipeline at Daulatpur Depot. 25,77
Reconstruetion of Tank Lorry Filling Area Hard Standing at Daulatpur Depot. 92.00
Supply, inatallation, testmg and cominigsioning of Internal Floating Reof  including calibration work of Storage 35.90
| onkNo. Ol atBaghabariDepot. il M
Benovation works of Storage Tank Wo. 01 at Baghabaii Depat. 4443
Cable Renovation works at Baghabari Depot. 80.00
Fire Hydrant Type Fire Fighting 3ystem Design, Engineesing, Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning 187.00
wiorks at Chandpur Dep ot.
Reconstruction ofipiernal main road at Chandpus Depot. 104,00
Construction of Secunty Watch Tower, Renovation of Boundary Wall and Dirainin Tank Farm area at Chandpur 56.00
Depot.
Office Building Construction works at Bhairab Bazar Depot | 175.50
Fire Hydrant Type Fire Fighting System Design, Engineering, Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning, 221.20
wirks ar Svlhet Denot,
Jetry Renovation works of Sylhet Depat. 24.50
Foundation and bottom plats renovation of stovage tankNo.0 1 |, foundation renovation of storage tank Mo, 02, bund 117.00
wall ofboth tanks, conglruction of drainage system and oil -water separator in tank frmarea of Bars hal Depot,
Calibration wotk including supply, installation, tegting and conmwmisgioning of Tnte mal Floating Roof of Storage 38.00
TankNo. 01 ar Barighal Depot,
Feasibility study, design and drawing works for sutomation systemn woiks of three oil companies (Padma, Meghna, 4,000, 00
Jarma) of Main Ingtal lationg.

Future development plan:

4% Construction of total 4 storage tanks including two with capacity of 6,500, 10,000 and 12,000 M.
Tons to increase the storage capacity in the Main Installation.

4% Construction of a Furnace Qil Storage Tank with a capacity of 5,000 M. Tons to increase the
storage capacity in the Main Installation.

% Refurbishment and expansion of Pontoon Jetty/ “LJ-3" to increase operations capacity in the

Main Installation.

Modernization of fire fighting facilities and cable renovation in Main Installations and Depots.

& %

Establish and control modern security technology with all major depots to strengthen monitoring
activities.

4 Taking up and implementing financially profitable projects on unused land in different parts of
the country owned by the company.

€ Construction of permanent depot on the bank of Shitalakshya River in Rupganj of Narayanganj
district.
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4+ Construction of permanent depot instead barge depot of Sachna Bazar in Sunamganj.

% Construction of full depot at convenient location of Jhalkati district by purchasing land instead
of barge depot in Jhalkati.

4 Automation of all regional offices/ depot fuel oil management, sales and accounting activities of
the company.

4 Undertake development activities for the use of advanced information technology in the

day-to-day operations of the company.

Undertaking a project to set up a fully new depot at Bhairab Bazar.

Construction of 2 (Two) 300 MT Storage Tanks for Bhairab Bazar Depot for 1st Class Petroleum

Octane Storage, Transfer and Expansion of Pump House and Filling Gantry.

Construction of wagon shed, purchase of 400 KVA generator, renovation of filling gantry,

purchase and installation of internal floating roof of tank no.15 at Daulatpur Depot.

Construction of hard standing, installation of 200 KVA sub-station supply and repait of filling

gantry at Chandpur Depot.

Renovation of filling gantry and construction of hard standing al Barishal Depot.

Modernization of fire-fighting facilities at Barishal, Srimangal and Rangpur depots.

Reconstruction of filling gantry, construction of hard standing and drainage systern at Sylhet

Depot.

¢ @

&

& o @

The Board of Directors hope that company’s business activities and income will increase remarkably
after implementation of development projects in progress and future plans, especially Jamuna
Bhaban, Dhaka.

Risks and Challenges:

Demand for kerosene is steadily declining due to increased power supply. Due to the gradual increase
in oil imports by the public/private power plants under their management, the use of LNG in power
generation will be increased. As a result demand for Diesel and Furnace oil will decrease. As the
business of Lube and Grease, LPG and Bitumen are increasing at the private level, the marketing of
these products is facing a direct challenge. However, in the context of continuous growth of economic
activities of the country, it will be possible to tackle the marketing risk of the product by increasing
the company's well-established sales network and applying appropriate strategies. Details about risk
factors are stated in the note no 2.34 to the audited financial statements,

The company is financially solvent and hence there is no need to borrow. Besides, the financial
position of the company is improving day by day and there is no need for working capital as the main
marketable products are supplied by BPC on credit. Products are sold subject to cash receipts and
therefore the company has no risk of liquidity or debt. In addition, the risk of foreign exchange pricing
is not applicable as the company does not import any product directly from abroad.

Future Prospect:

Many projects have already been implemented by the company. Several development projects are
under implementation and future plans for implementing more development projects have been
undertaken. As a result, the management efficiency of the company will improve. In our country
economic activities and communication systems are increasing rapidly. With the improvement and
modernization of the marketing network and the adoption of appropriate strategies, sales are expected
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to increase in the future. The company has plans to increase revenue in the future by taking necessary
measures in the marketing of new conventional Auto Gas. [t is expected that operating income of the
company will increase in future if the company is able to increase operating incomes including
product handling. The implementation of the Jamuna office building construction project, Dhaka
(2nd phase - 3rd to 2(th floor) will increase the rental income from that building. Besides, the reserves
of the company are gradually increasing and the financial position is improving day by day. With
proper fund management returns from financial gains and income from investment are expected to
increase day by day.

As a result, there will be no problem in maintaining this company as a going concern.

Acknowledgement:

The Board of Directors is expressing gratitude to the esteemed shareholders for extending their
whale-hearted co-operation, advices and support. I, on behalf of the Board of Directors would like to
lake this opportunity to express gratitude and thanks to the Energy and Mineral Resources Division
of the Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources including other ministries, Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation and its subsidiaries, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission,
Dhaka & Chattogram Stock Exchange, the Joint Stock Companies & Firms, MJL Bangladesh
Limited, Omera Fuels Limited, Banks and all other related Government, Semi-Government, related
autonomous and Non-Government organizations lor their continued support and assistance in
achieving company’s performance. I would like to express thanks and gratitude to all Dealers,
Agents/Distributors and all other customers of the company for their valuable support and
contribution.

I especially express thanks and congratulations to all employees of all levels of the company for their
tireless hard work and sincere effort without which the success of the company could not be achieved.
Finally, 1 express sincere gratitude to the valued shareholders for their support and confidence in the
management of the company

In fine, I pray to Allah - the Almighty for day by day prosperity and development of Jamuna Oil
Company Limited.

Thanks and gratitude to all of you once again. Allah Hafez

Jov Bangla.

On behalf of the board
=

|nl

(AB M Azad NDC)
Chairman
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Annexure-A
[As per condition No.1(5)(xxvi)]

Jamuna Oil Company Limited
Declaration by CEO and CFO

Date : 03 January 2023

The Board of Directors

Jamuna Oil Company Limited
Jamuna Bhaban, Sk. Mujib Road,
Agrabad C/A,Chattogram.

Subject : Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition No.1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No-BSEC/CMRRCDY/
2006-158/207/Admin/B0, Dated 03 June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance,
1969, we do hereby declare that:

{1) The Financial Statements of Jamuna Oil Company Limited for the year ended on 30™ June 2022 have
been prepared in compliance with Intemational Accounting Standards (IAS) or Intemational
Financial Reporting Standards (IFR.S), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from
has been adequately disclosed;

(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and
reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and
fairly presented in its financial statements;

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal
conirol and maintenance of accounting records;

{(5) Our internal auditors have conducted continuous audits to provide reasonable assurance that the
established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

(@) The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in prepaiing the financial statements
is appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that mav cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as going concern.

In this regard, we also certily that:-

53

(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30 June 2022 and that to the best of
our knowledge and belief:

(a) these staiements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(b) These statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

(ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of
Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours,

/{f;/ i
(Mohammded Khasru Azad) (Md. Gias Uddin Ansary)
Chief Financial Officer Managing Director
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Annexure-B
[As per condition No.1(5)(xxvii)]

mgiworidwide - KHAN WAHAB SHAFIQUE RAHMAN & CO.

Dihaka Office : l:HA.RTERED #'ECDUNTANTS Chattegram Branch Oifice -
R;ﬁli Bima Bhabar 5™ & &h Floorn Faruk Chamber (95h Flooe

7. Rajuk Avenue, Maotijheel II mn.h 1403, Sk, Majily Roadl,

Dhak- 1000, Bangladesh. abad CiA, Double Mooring,
Tel  :+88.07-723385130, 47122785, 9551821 '{ l-ll'ln'llll & Co. g'mmrm Manglatlesh.
E‘“ . mmﬂﬁ'“ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS E . ;“"” SAE RN %

=l elhaka_net m.au : Ewsrcip@Emailaom

Imh‘ll‘“-ﬂ?lrl'l FARNE AFEE Wb rmiﬁwllbd.l:m
Report to the Shareholders
of

Jamuna Oil Company Limited
on Compliance of the Corporate Governance Code

We have examined {lie compliance status of the Corporaie Governance Code by Jamuna Oil Company
Limited for the year ended on Jume 30, 2022, This code relses to the Motification No.
BSEC/CMRRCDVIN0G- | SR20T Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 of the Bangladesh Security Exchange
Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited 10 the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management
by ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards
are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We staie that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required and after
due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in aur apinion,

{a) The company has complied with the cenditions of the Corporate Govemance Code as stipulated
in the above-mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission with attention
to the code no. $(5)¢) in the statement of compliance status.

{b) The company has complied with provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(B55) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by
this code.

(¢} Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies Act,
1994 the securities laws and other relevant laws and

{d) The governance of the company is satisfactory.

Dated: 10" January, 2023 Mohapimad Shaheed FCA (F-1016)
Chattogram Senior Partner
Khan Wahab Shafigue Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants

In Practice since 1968
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1969:

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
Corporate Governance Compliance Status Report Status of compliance with the conditions
imposed by the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80,
dated: 03 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance,
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ANNEXURE- C

[As per condition No. 1(5)(xxvii)]

Condition Mo,

Title

Compliance Status [Put
% in the appropriate
calumn]

Remarks

Mat

Catnplied Complied

(il any)

Beard of Directors: -

1)

Size of the Buard of Directors

The tatal pumber of members of a company's Boamd of Direciors (hersinafier referrad
1o @5 “Board’) shall not be kss than 5 (five) and mone han 20 [wensly),

The bowrd iz condissed of 10 (Ten)
mermbens,

12)

Independent Dirsctors

Al compianies shall nave effective representation of indepencent direcions on their Board, $o thal the Board, 24 & group, includes core competenties
considared relevant in the conterd of each company; for this purpose, the companies shall comply with the following: -

1(2)(a)

At least ona-fifth (175} of the fotal number of dirsctors in the compamy's Board shall be
independaont directars: any fracfion shall be considenad to the nesd integes or whale
riumber for caleulating number of independent directon(z);

. Shankar Prazad Dev & br. bd,
Shamsuddaha has besrn appoinbed
as the Independent Director of the
COMPETY.

2He)

Far the purpose of this clavse “independent director” means & dreclor-

12BN

wha either does not hodd amy share in the compeny o holds lesz them one
parcent (1%) shares of the total paid-up shares of the company;

2N

‘Who ls not & sponsar of the company and i3 ned connected with the company’s any
aponsor of director of sharsholder who holds one percent (1%) or more aheres of the
total pai-up shares of the compary on the basis of family relationship. Hismer family

12BN

'wha hag not been an executive of the company in immediately preceding 2 (hao)
fingncial years,

1(Z)LH)

'wha dogs not hawve any other relationship, whether pecumiany or citherwize, with
the company of s subsidiany or &ssocisted companies;

12k

‘wh is not 2 mamber or TREC (Trading Right entitemant Ger:ﬁcaw] halder, director
o officer of any stock exchange;

The independend dinector hag
geclared his siatus as he is not

TZMH)

'wha is not a shareholder, director excepting indepandent director or officar of aMy
member ar TREC halder of atock exchange or an intermediary of the capital market;

12)LHvi)

wha is ot & pariner or an executhve of was not & parner or an exscutive during the
pracading 3 (three) vears of the copcermad company’s stafuiony audit firm or audt fim
engaged in internal audit services or audit fim conducting special awdit or
professional cerifying compliance of this Code;

1(2)[Hwiii)

'wh is nod an indapendent drector in more than 5 (fiva) listad companies;

TZHHE)

‘wha has not besn comvicted by a courl of competent jursdiction a$ a defaulter in
paymant of any lean ar any advance to a bank or a3 Mon-Bank Financial Institution
[HBFI);

1{2){bHx)

'wha has nat been comvicted for a criminal offence invelving maral turpitude;

being associated and sbide by the
rules mentlcned by the sutharity

12

The incependent direstors) shall be aponinked by the Board and approved by the
sharaholders in the Arnual General Meeting (AGM)

1i2)(d}

The poat of mdependent director(s) cannot remain vacant for mone than 90 (nirety)
s and

112

The tenurs of office of &n indepandent drocter shall be for a perod of 3 (threa) years,
'which may be extended for 1 (one) tenune anty

Provided that a former independent ditector may be considered for reappoiniment for
another tenera afier @ time gap of one tenure, ie., thres years from his ar her
compedition of consecutive twe fenures [1e. shoyears]:

Provided further that the independent directar shall not be subject to refrement by
ratation as per the condiion Mo, 18 of Companies Act, 1994,

*.II

1(3)

Cualification of Independent Director: -

1(3)(a)

Indépendent director shall be a knowledgeable ndividual with integrity who is able ko
ensure compliance with financial lews, regulstony requirements and carporete laws
end can make meaningful contribudion o the business;

A HRY
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Compliance Stalus (Pul
Y in the appropriate Rernarks
Condition Mo, Tithe column)
Sl t.‘u:::led (it any)
1(2){b) Independent divector shall have following gqualifications:
Business Leader wha is or was a prometer or director of an unlisted company having
1(3)b)ii) mirlmem pald-up capital of Tk 100.00 millon of any listed company or 8 member off 1 o Mot Appicable
any nalicnal or intemaliznal chamber of commence or busine$$ assecialion; or
{3 Comporate Leadar who i or was a top level axacutive not lower than Chief Executive
Officer or Managing Direcior or Deputy Managing Directar ar Chisf Fipancial Officer orf
Head of Finance or Accounts or Company Secretary or Head of Infemal Audlt and
Complance or Head of Legal Senvice or a candidaie with sguivalent position of an - - Nt Appicadle
unlisted company heving minimum peid up capial of Tk 100.00 million or of B lsted
company; or
A 3){b) i) Fommer officisl of govemment or sfatfitory or autonomous or regulatory body In the
posion nat below g Grade of the nationa!l pay scale, wha has at least educallonal .
background of bacheler degrae in economics or commarce or business o law; or ;
RTEATEITE] University Teacher who hes educational background in Ecenomics or Commerce orf
Busiess Studles or Law; or = = hok A plicable
RTEATT Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in the High Court Division
of Bengladesh Supreme Court or @ Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management
Aceouniant of Charlersd Financial Analysl or Charlered Cerlified Accountant or B N Mot Appicabie
Cerified Public Accountant or Chartered Management Accountant or Charterad
Secretary of equivalent gualification;
1(3)(e) The independent director shall have at least 10 (ken) years of experiences in any field
mentionad in clausa (b 3
13 In special cgses, the above qualifications of experiences may be relaed sublect o
prior approval of the Commission. 5 = hod Appicaiie
1(4) Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer:-
1(4)(a) The positions of the Chakperson of the Board and the Managing Director (MO} and’or]
Chilef Executive Officer of the Company shall be filled by different individuals: 1
1)) The Managing Lirector (WD) andior Ghiel creculive Uficer |GEQ) of 8 lsted
company shall not hold the same position In another lsted company; 3
()i} The Chaimperson of he Board shall be elected from among the non-executive
diraciors of the company; 4
1(4) () The Brard shall cieardy define respective roles and responsibilities of the Chairpersan
and the Managing Direcior andior Chief Executive Officer; E
(@)=} In the aisence of the Chaitpetson of the Board, the remaining memb=ars may loct| 16 [Fiftsen) board meeting held
one of themsehes from non-executive directors as Chairperson for that particular] during the parizd and the chairmen
Board’s meeting: (he reason of absence of the regular Chairpersan shall be duly = = has presided all the meetings,
raconded in @ minute,
1(5) The Directors' Repert to Shareholders _
The Board of the company shall include the folloeing additional statements or disclosures in the Directors’ Report prepared under section 184 of tha
Companies Act, 1994 (Act Mo, X0 of 100
(511 An industry outizok and possibla fulure devalopments in the industry; -
1 (&)} The gegment-wise or product -atae perfomance; 3
(S0 Risks and gonosms including mbemal and exdamal risk factors, threat b sustainability
and negative impact on emnvironment, If any; 3
1(5)(iv) . discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Proft Wargin and het Prafit Iargin, whans
eoplicalkie: h
15w A, discussion on continuity of any estracrdnary activities and their implications: (gain o] |Mz such sitvation cocumed curing
losal; = = thee pericd.
15w £ defailed discussian on related parly transactions along with a slatement showing
armount, nature of relaled party, nature of rarsactions and bagis of ransactions of all -
related party transactions;
15wl A statement of uilization of proceads raised through public issues, right issues andion Mo such situation oocurred during
any oiher instruments; = = the period.
1(F)fwii) A explanation i the fnsncial resulls deteriorate after the company goes for Inifial Mo such siluation ogourred during
Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Puslic Offering (RPO), Right Share Offer, Direct Lisfing, = = the pericad.
eic;
(5= An explanation on any significart varianos that oocurs betwesn Ouartedy Financial Mo Such Situation oocurred during
performances and Annugl Financial Sistemends; = = the peri —FIO
1(E){x) A afatement of remuneration paid to the direciors including Independent directors; N "'«9%
i 5 Chariasd
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ﬁ“_:ll'] A sttmment that the financial statements prepaned by the management of the issuer

company present fairy s stabe of affairs, the resolt of #s operations, cash Bows and -

cfanges in Bouity;
1({EHxil} A siotement thaf proper books of account of the issuer company hawve been ;

mainkained; b
T SHidl) A stemement thet sporognete accounting policies have been consiztently apoliea In

preparation of the fmancial statermants and that the accounting estmaies are based -

‘on rmasnhabihe snd prodent judgrment:
{ENxiv) A ataterment et Intematons ACCuUNing SIanEards (1A5) of IMematonsl Finantis)

Regarting Stendards (IFRS), as applsebie In Bangladesh, have besn folowed in i

preparation of the financial siatements and any deparure thare from has bean |

adeiguatsly disckded;
AT A statement that the syst=m of irdemal controd = sound in design and has b=en o

eifectively implernsrited and momitored. 1
AT A siatement that minarity sharcholders have been protected from abushve actions by,

or in the interest of, éonkrolling shareholders actng either directly or indirectly and +

hars effective rmeans of rodress;
1 SHvii] A statement that there 5 no significant doubt wpon the issusr compamy's ability 1o

oonfinue @5 @ going concern, if the issuer company is not considered o be a going o

cunoerm, s fact along with reesors thers of 2hall be discogsd;
P An explanstion hat significant devigtions from the last yesr's apemating resuits of the |

WTHxviiE) msuer company sholl ba highlighted and the masons tharsaf shall ba swplained; 1
- A statement where key operating and finencial data of #i least preceding & (five) years |
Lo shall be summariz=d. N

An explanation on the reesons i the issuer company has not deciared dividend (oash| The compeny have dectaned 1.20%,
5N zr stack) for the year; = = dividend for the period.
1 SHmxi Baerd's steiement to the affect that no bonuws sheme or slack dividend has baen or |

shall be declared as interim dividend; 3

The total number of Board meetings held dunng the yesr and attendance by each |
1S ii] direch k|
1) |7 1PPOR o the pattern of sharsholding disclesing the aggregate number of shares (along With naine-wise detsils Where

stated balov) held by;-

Farent or Subsidiary or Associaind Companiss and other rmiated parties (nama-wise) Y

SHiiE) | i),

Diractors, Chisl Executive Officar, Company Secretary, Chief Financlal Cfficer, Hear

15Kk} |of Infernal Audit and Compliance and ther spouses and minor ghidren (name-wise 1|'
details);
1{SHxxiiipc) |Esccutives; and o
Enarchoiders hokding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the company {name| f
L I e cetailz); "
1 (5} xxiv] In case of the appointment or reappointment of a dirsctor, a disclesure on the fellowing information to the sharshelders: -
1(SHuxivi{a) |a brief resume of the direclan N
1(SHxxivifb) |nature of his or her sapertise in specific functional sreas; and +

i names of companies in which the person also holds the drectorship and the |
WEREEVHEL ) mambarship of commitieas of the Boged;

A Menagemant's Discusslon and Analysis sigred by TED or MD presenting cetsilcd analyels of the compeny’s position snd oporations along with &

TiEHoo) bricf disoussion of changes in the financial statements, among ethars. foousing on;

1{SHeviia) accounting poiicies and estimation for preparation of finandal statemends; '.,'
changes In accourding poicies and estimation, if any, clesrdy describing the «fect on

15Noovib) |fimancal performance o results and financial position as well as cash flows in "

aleslute figurs for such changes,

comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of financial performance or resuts
1(5Hxxviic) |and financial position &s wel a& cash flows for currend financial year vwith immadiale |
precading fhve vesrs expiainiig reesons tharal;

i g |sempanc each Mancisl perfunmences or results and finsncial prsition as well 83 cash N
EEHIE] e with the peer Industry seenaric: 1

1(EWxav)(s) brinfly woqplain the financial and sconamic scenania of the country and the globe; k|

risks @nd concems [sswes reigted to the financial steiements, explaining such risk ang |

SV oonoems mitigation plan of the company; and

future plan or projection ar forecast for company's operaton, performance and
S Hoiia) firmancial position, with jutisdiction emeof, ie., actual position shall be saplained o the Y
gharahciders in e neet AGM,

Declaration or cettification by the CED and the CFO fo the Boand a= required under |

TERo) condition Mo. H3) shall be dacicaed &2 por AnNnEKUrD-A; and H
1M11“ii:| Tha epon a3 woll az carlificale I'ﬁﬂl'ﬂil'lg complance of conditions of thiz Coge as l
requirad under condilon Moo 8 shall be discicsad &8 par Annexure-B snd Anneeone-C 1

)
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Mestings of the Board of Directors

The company shall eorducl e Board mestngs and record the mirukes of Whe
mestings a5 woll 35 kesp required bocks and reconds in line with the provisions of the
relevent Bangladesh Secrsiaral Siandards (BEES) 63 edoptad Dy the Instiute of) 3
Chartered Socretanies of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not
Inconaistent with amy condition of thiz Code.

] Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer

The Board shed ley down & cote of conduct, besed on the recommondetion of the)
Momination and Remuneration Committes (NRC) at condifion Moo 8, for the
TTH) Ehairpersan of the Beard, sther bosrd members sad Chisf Exscutive Cfficar of the,
Gompany

The cooe of conduct 85 detarmined by the MR shall be posted on tho wobsite of the)
company including, among others, prudenl corduct and behavion, corfidentiality;

1(8)

1{7Hb) conflict of interest; compliance with laws, rulez ang reguiations; prohibition of ingiden 4
trading, relatiorship with envirenment, employess, custormers and suppliers; and
mdepanaancy.
2 Gavernance of Board of Direclors of Subsidiary Company: -
Provisions relaling to Ihe compesilion of the Beard of the holdng company shell be
b= mede appicable to the composition of the Board of ihe subsidiary company; ¥ =

Al lsast 1 (ohe) indepemdent directar on the Boand of the holding company shed be a)

21} : : ; L G
directar on the Board of the subsidary company; Jamuna Ol Company  Limited
The minutes of the Baard mesting of the subsidiary comparny shall be placed far [JOCL) does  not have  ary
2ieh repdlay @t the following Board mesting of the halding campany; - - subsidiary compary.
The rninutes of the resgectve Board mesling of the holting company shal stabe that
24d) they hawe revieved the affairs of the subsidiary company also; | - I
21e) The Audll Commites of the hokling company shall alsc redeny the finenclal
. statzments, in parlicular the invesiments made by the subsidiary company, £
3 Managing Director (MD} or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), Chief Financial Officer (CFO)}, Head of Internal Audit and|
Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secratary (C8):-
31} Appolntment
The Boand shall appoint a Managng Ditector (MO) or Chiel Exscutive Cffier [CEQ), a
31Ma) Company Secratary (C5), a Chisf Finenclal Officer {CFOY and @ Hoad of Intamal 4
hudit and Compiance (HUAC)
The positiors of the Managing Direcior (WD) or Chisf Evecutes OFcer [CEC),
WiMb) Company Secratary (C5), Chisf Financlal Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit] -
and Compliance (HLAC) shall be filed by differert individuals;
q The MD or CEO, G5, CFO and HIAL of & listed company shall not hald any axacutive)
HIHe) pasilion i1 any olher company &l e same time; i
1N The Boand shall cleary defing respactive roles, responaiblities and duties of the CFO,
the HIAC and the C5; 0
The KD or CEQ, C5, CFQ and HIAC shall nod be remaved from their positon withouwt]
IR E approval of the Board as well as immediate dissemination to the Commission and gt
stack sxchange(s).
Reguirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings
The MD or CED, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall attend the mestings of the
Board:
H2) Proviged thet the CS, CFO andior the HIAC shal nol attend such part of & mesting off )
the: Board which immives consideration of an agenda itam relating to their personal
matters.
3(3) Duties of Managing Director (MD] or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
5 The MO or CEQ and CFO shall cerify to the Board that they have reviewsd financial
W) ataterments for the year and thal t the bast of thelr knowleoge ana bolial:
) these statements do nof contain any matedally untrue statemant or omit any metarial
M) faet of curdal statemens that might e mieading; snd 8
- these statemants together present a trua and fair view of thea company's affairs and
H3NaNi) ars In cormplianee with existing sccounting Stardarnds and applesols lsws; A
Thea MD or CED and CFO shell also cortify that thene ars, to the bost of knowiooge)
Fa— and belied, no transactons entered imto by the company during the year which are
(3} fraudulent, llegsl or in viclaton of the code of conduct for tho comipany's Board or lts] ]
e b s
HIWEh Thiee cerlification of the MD or CEQ and CFO shall be disdosed in the Annual Report. Y
4 Board of Directors' Committes: -
For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board shall have at least following sub-committess:
i) At Committes; and 4 /@hﬂﬂ%
4ii) Momination ard Reruneratian Commifes. 4 f=

= et
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5 Audit Coinmittes: -
5(1) Responsibility to the Board of Direcbors
(&) Thee compary snall hawe an Audit Gommittes 65 a sub-committes of the Baard; 5
Thes Audit Cornmittee shall axsist the Board in snsuring that the fnancial stalermenbs
543k reflacd frum and Fair wisw of the state of affairs of the company and in ensufing & good o
momitaring sysiem within the business;
| The &udit Committes shall be espopsible to the Board; the dides of the Sudit '
(1) Committee shall be clearty set forih in witing, Al
S(2) Constitlution of the Audit Commities
(s(2)a) The Audh Commities shall be composed of 8t xast 3 (Ehree) memnbers; +
The Board shal aopeint members of the Audit Committes who ahall b2 non-edneutive
5(2)h) irectars of the compsny eseepling Chairperson of e Board and shall incude al ¥

leazl 1 {pne) indeperaent director;

Al members of the audit commities should be financialy iterake” and a1 least 1 (ona)
S2){c) member shall have acoounting ar related financial management backgmund and 10 +
(tem] years of such exparience;

When ke temm of senvice of any Commitce mamber sepires or thome e any
sircumatance cauding any Commilles member o be unable to hold affice Bafors
exgiralion of the term of service, thus making the number of the Commiltes members
|52y t0 be |oeer than the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the Board shall apooint W
the new Commifiee member to fill up the vacancy immedately or nod kater tham 1
{ane} month from the date of vacancy in the Cammittes to ensume continuity of the
parformence of work of the Awglt Commities;

|5i2)(e) The compary sacratary shall ast as the sacretary of the Commities; &

I5 5 The guorurm of tha Audit Commitiae mecting shall not constitute without 8t east 1 1
12} (v} inclenerdant dirscler i

53] Chairperson of the Audit Commitlee

Is The Board shall select 1 {one) member of the Audit Committee to be Chairpersan of] i
(=68l the Audit Cammittes, whe shall be an independen dirscion; ¥

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Auwdt Committee, the remaining mambers
may chect one of themselvas as Chalpersen for thet particular meating, in that cass
S[3ih) thera =hall be ne problam of constituing & quensm as required under condition Mo, R
S o) and the regdon of Bbeence of the reguiar Chalperson shall be suly reconted in
e minukes.

Chairparson of the Audit Committes shall remain presant 1 the Annual Geaneral

Mesting [AGM):

Isiie) Proviged that in absence of Chairperson of the Audil Committse, any other membear '
from the Audil Commitles shall be selscted to be presenl in the andual germeral

meeting (AGM) and reason for absence of the Chaiperson of the Audit Cornenittee

shall be rmtonded in the minutes of the AGHRW

S Meesting of the Audit Committes
The Augil Commitiea shall coniict at least s Towr mesings in & fnancksl year;
|5idiia) Proviged thet any smesgency wmesting inosddiion to reguiar mestng ey Be ¥

comnsened al the request af any one of Ihe memens of the Committes,

The guonim of the mesting of the Audit Committes ahed b consliiuted I prosence of
| S(di(b) aiEher b meamibers oF two third of the mambars: of the Audh Committes, whichasar iz R
righes, where pregance of an independent director is a must

Rele of Audit Committes

=19) The Audil Cammi ;
rrimibles & hall:-
|5t5:||:a] Orearsee the financial reporting process; §
H(8)(b) memiter enaicn of acesurting polioies and prircipes; ]
monitar Intemal Aubit and Compliance protess lo ensure that it is sdequalsly
|58 regaurced, ircluding approval of the Imternal Auil ard Complisncs Plan and review of -
the Irtermal Audit and Complance Repart:

SiS)d) owvarses hinng and performance of axtarmal awditors; Y
feald maeting with the exismel o statutory audtors for reviedw of the annual finencial |

(5)ie} statemants before ubmission o the Board for epproval or adoption: A
i revigey mlong with the menagemant. the snral finenclal sietements befors =

()} sLibmizsion fo the Boand for spproval;
S5 reviesy along with the management, the quarterty and half yeary financial siatements o

150 bafare submission to the Board for aporowvsl:
S(B)(h) vy tha adequeacy of Intemal awdlt function; § bEl
| Qg

c fesieey the Mandgements Ditcussion and Analysis before difcloging in the Annual ' =
S50 Repor; ¥ o
1 ) * g
[5(5:.:1; peviswr stalemsnt of all related party ransaclions submitted by the managemsnt; ] ?}f‘““"’““" F3
- &)
Py g2
=)
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|revieny Management Letiers or Latter of intemal Contrel yweakness lsaued by stafisory
Bl auditors; A

oyerses the determination of audit fees based on $oope and magnitude, kevel of]
S{SHT} expertize deployed and thne reguired for effective audit and evaluate the performance o
of ecternal suditors; and

oversee whether (he proceeds raized theough Intial Puble Offerng (IFO) or Repea
|Public Sffedng (RPO) or Rights Share Offar have been utlized as par the purposes
stated in relevant offer document or prospectus approwed by the Commission;

|Provided Ehal the manggement Shall disdiose ko the Audit Committes aboul the uSes
or applications of the proceeds by major category {cepital expendiure, sales and Mo such siuation ocourad during|
G{ENm) markading saxpenses, working capital eic.), on 8 quarterdy basis, as a part of their| - |t period &% no such procesd has)
quarterdy declaralion of indncial esults: bieen ralsed.

Provided further that an an anmual basis, the company shall prepare a statement of|
it proceeds ulilized for thé purpoges ofber than those stated in the offer document or
proapectus for publication in the Annual Report slong with the comments of the Audt
Commities.

5(6) Reporting of the Audit Committes

SlE)(a) Reporting to the Board of Directors

s(EMa)i) The Audit Committes shall repoet on its activites t the Board, I [ |

Sla}{alii) The Audii Cominittee shall inmediately report to the Board on the following findings, if any:-
S(6Ma)(ifa) |reporl on copficls of interesls: - - Mot Applicable

5 e suspectad or presurnad frawd or imegularity or material defect idendified in the miemal
(EHalENB) o) it s ecmpliance process of in ihe finencisl staisments:

- - Mot Apalicabile

suspected infingament of lawe, reguiglory comgliances Inciuding securitles Telated

ﬂ‘}[ﬂm}[ﬂ laws, rules and mgululi:ms; and - = Mot Agglicable

: any ckher matter which the Audit Commities deems necessary shall be disclosed o
SN ipe Board immediately:

Reporting to the Authorities

If the Audit Commities has reported to the Boerd about anything which hes matenal
impact on the financial condition and results of operakion and has discussed with the
S(EME) |Board and the managemsnt that amy rectification iz neceszary and If the Audt . -

Committee finds that such rectfication has bean unroascnably ignorad, the Audt Nt Applicable
Committes shall meport such finding to the Commission, upon reporling of such
malters lo he Board for [hiee tmes of complelion of a periad of B (5ix) manths fom
the date of first reporting to the Board, whichever ie earlier.

- - Mt Apalicabls

Reporting to the Sharsholders and Genaral Investors

Raport on activities camed out by the Audit Committes, including any regort made in %
BT Ik Broard wider condition Ma. SIB)[a)00) absve duing the year, shal be sgned by the Y
Chalrperson of the Auwdit Committee rd disclesed n the snnus report of the lssuer
COATIRE.

6 Nomination and Remunaration Committes (NRC):-

G(1) Responsibllity to tha Board of Directors

s Thea comgany shall have 8 Mominstion and Remunemticn Committes (NRC) a5 & sub .
(1Ha) commities of the Board; :

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria or policy for
601 detarmining aualfications, positive attriutes, cxperiences and independence o

(1) directors and top level executive a5 well a5 a policy for formal process of considering
remuneralion of directars, top kyvel execulive;

ok The Terms of Reterence (ToR) of the NRC ahall be claarty et fonh in writhg coverng
11Ne) the &rsaz stated st the condtion o, 6(5)(5)

Gl2) Constitution of the NRC
Tha Committee shall compriae of at lsest three members including an rndap-andaml
Bt2Ha) direstar;
iﬂ}{h} All rmembers of the Cormmittes shall be nop-scecutive directaors; 4
B 2ZHc) |bternbars of the Committes shall be nominatod and appointed by the Board, “

BiZHd) The Beard shall have authority o remove and apgoint say member of the Committes; ,

In case of geath, resignation, disqualification, or removal of any member of the
S(2}a) Commitiee or in any olber ceses of vacancies, [he bosrd shall fill fhe vacsncy within 4 ﬁq.th'th.
180 {ona hundred slghty} days of occurming such vecancy I the Committas; !I.q‘!’
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The Charperson of the Commities may appoint or co-opt any scdemal sxpert andior
S mamber(s) of staff to the Commities as advisor who shall be non-woting mamber, if
|the Chairparson feals that advice or suggestion from such external expart andior i
mamier(s) of staff shall be reguired or valuable for the Committes;
&2 a) The company secretary shall act a5 the secretary of the Commities; B!
8(2)(h) The quorurn of the NRC mesting shall nol constitute withoul sttendance of al leasi an
|incegendent direstar, 2
Mo member of the NRC shall receive, either diracily or indirecty, any resmunaration for
a2} ary advisary or consultancy robe or othorwise, other than Director's feas or B
henorarium from the company.
6(3) Chairperson of the NRG
- The Bosrd shall elect 1 (one) member of the NRGC to be Chalperson of the
B{3)a) Commiitee, who shall be an Indapendend director, Y
|in the abserce of the Chalmerson of the NRC, (he remaining membess may sect ane
G{3)) of themeslves &5 Chairpersan for thal particular mesting, the resson of absence of 3
(he reguiar Chalrpargan ghall be guly recorded in the minutes:
Tha Chalrperson of the NRC shell sttend the annuel general mestng (AGM) o
arwar the gueres of tha sharehalders: i
6(3)(c) Provided thatl in abssnce of Chairperson of he NRG, any olber member from the Mo such situstion ccewred durig
MRC shall be selected to be present in the annual general meeting [AGM) for the penad,
angwering the shareholder's queries and reason for absence of the Chairpsrsan of the - =
HRLC shall be recorded in the minutes of the AGM,
B{4) |Meating of the NRC
&{d){a) The NRC shall conduct at least cne meeting in & financial year; 4
Db The Ghairperson of the MRC may comvene any emergency mesting upon request by Mo such situalion acswred during
SUHE) ary mamiar of the NRC; 3 a the periad,

The gquanam of the mesling of the NRC shall be conglitubed in presence of either fwo
(4)c) Férmbers of tya third of e members of the Commitiee, whichever is higher, Where )
presence of an independent direstar i% must &% reguired under candilicn Mo, B{2HRY;

The proceedings of sach mesfing of the NRC shall duly be recorded in the minutes

SAd) fand such minutes shal be confirmed in the naxt meeting of the NRC. :
B(5) |Rala of the NRC
. MRC shall be indepencent and responsible or accauntable to e Buard and ta the
B{5)(a] sharehalgers; h
6(5)(b] |NRC shall overses, among others, the following matters and make report with recommendation to the Board:
formulating the criterta for determirdng gqualfications, poaiive stiribuies apd
G5 EMI) intependence of a direcior and recomimend a polley to the Board, relaflng fo the Y

remureration of the directors, fop kevel executive, copsidering the followimg:

Sk lthe level and composition of emuneration is measonable and sufficient to atiract,
S{5)EMIH=) retain and motivate suitabls directors to un the company successfully;

the relafionship of remunerstion to porformance (= clesr and mests approgriste
{SHEMIHE) parformance benchmerke; end \

remuneration to direciors, ko level exsculhe inoives a balance betieen fed and
G{S)bHIe)  (incertive pay reflecting short and kng-lerm perfonmancs ohieciives appropitale b the "
warking of the company and ils goas;

devising a poicy on Board's diversity teking into considerafion age, gender

{3y auperiance, athnicity, sducational backgraund and nationality; A
identifying persons wha are gualified to becoms direclors and wha may be appairted
R in top level executive posiflon In accordance with the crileda lald doem, and 3
|rammmenu thelr spgainiment and remiowal 1o the Boand:
formulating the criteria for evalustion of performance af in ndent directers and the
CETOT U i fop \
M identifying the compary’s reeds Tor amployess ol diffarent lovels apd determing their )
LNV zeleciion, transfer or replacement and promoflon criterda; and A
SE v develiping, fecommending and revigwing annually the comgpany’s human resources 5
¥ and fraining poicies:;
The compary shall disclese the nomination snd remunerstion policy and the
B{5)c) evaluation criteria and activities of NRC during the year af & glance in its annusl 4
repart.
=)
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Compliance Status [Put
4 in the appropriste Remarks
Condition NHo. Title calumn)
Mak
Complied Complied {H any)
T External or Statutory Auditors: -
) The issuer company shall not enoage s sdermal of stafulory auditors 1o performn the Tolowing serices of the compary, namehy: -
T eppratzal orvalustion senices or faimess opinlons; 4
T financial information systams design and implementation; R
i book-keaping or other sendces releted to the sccounting records or financial X
1w stalpments; '
TI)iv) braker-dealer senvices; R
ElRIT] atuanial services; 3
> ; - | T The Stefutory  Auditors MOS|
T(1 )i intemal audit services or apecial sudit sandces; 5 Hursin Nkt AR b s et
T any sanvice that the Audit Committes determines; o WM& Shafiq Basak & Co. have
. sudit or cerification sendces on compliance of corporete povemante as required ceciarsd their independence.
C1jivily under condition Mo, 9(1); and 4
T(1)iix) eny cther service that oreates conflict of Interest. )
Mo pariner or employees of the external audit fems shad possess any share of the
- company they sudit st least during the tenure of their auwdit assignment of that
2 company; his o her family members also shal not hold ary shars in the said|
COMEETY.
Representalive of external or slabiory awdilors Shall rermain pregenl in Dhe
T3 Shareholders’ Meeting (Annual General Mesting or Extracrdinary General Meeting) to 4
angwer the querias of the sharsholders.
g Maintaining a website by the Company: -
B1) The company shall have en officlel website linked with the webshe of the stock i
hangs.
Sy wenrjamunacilgov.bd B the
8{2) Thie camparny shall keep the website functional from the date of liafing. 4 company's official websile lnked
o The company shall make availabie the detailed disclosures on its website s required with the wabsits of stock exchangs.
umder the Fsting reguiations of the concemed stock exchange(s). x
9 Reporling and Compllance of Corporate Govemnance: -
The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing Professional Accountant o M3 Khan Wahab  Shaligus
Secratary (Chartered Accountart o Cost and Management Accourtant or Charered Rahman & Co, Chanered
3(1) Secretery) other than lts statutory suditors or audi firn on yeary basls regarding 4 Aocountants has besn appointed in
compliance of conditions of Comparate Govemnance Code of the Commission and shall the 45th AGM as he complance
such cerlificate ghall be disclosed In the Annual Report suditor and has  provided such
The professional who will provide the ceftificate on compliance of this Corporate certification.
2] Governance Code shall be appointed by the shareholders In the annual genersl 4
mesting.
The diretbors of the company shall siate, in accordance with the Annexure-C
943 sitached, in the directors’ report whether the company hag eompled with fhesel -
conditions or not
o)
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ANNEXURE-I :

Compliances about Financial Statements:

The financial statements of the company present a true and fair view of the company’s state of
affairs, result of its operations, changes in equity and cash flows.

Proper books of accounts as required by law have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been followed in formulating the financial statements and
accounting estimates were reasonable and prudent.

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards
(IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

The Internal Control System is sound in design and effectively implemented and monitored.
There are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Minority shareholders have been protected from abusive action by or in the interest of controlling
shareholders acting either directly or indirectly and have effective means of redress.

ANNEXURE-II :
The number of board meeting and the attendance of Direciors during the year 2021-2022 were as follows:

Mame of Directors Position | Meeting held | Attended
Mr. AB M Azad NDC Chairman 15 i5
Mr. Shankar Frasa_:d Dev Independent Director e o
Mr. Md. Abdul Jalil Howladar 10 10
Mr. Md. Shamsuddoha Independent Director 15 15
| Mr. Anupam Barua | P | 02 | 02
Mr. Khalid Ahmed Director 09 09
_Mr. Mollah Mizanur Rahman | Director | 15 15
Mr. Sk. Md. Belayet Hossen . Director . 15 - 15
Mr. Shakil Ahmed Director 15 15
' Mr. Mohammad Hasan Uzzaman ' Director | 15 | 15
Mrs. Anika Chowdhury Shareholder Director 15 05
Mr. Md. Gias Uddin Ansary Managing Director 15 15

)
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ANNEXURE- III :
(i) Pattern of shareholding as on 30 June, 2022

Sl.No. Shares held by No. of share % Remarks
Teqmuna £1E] Compeey Lod. i3

A. Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 6,63,46,774  60.08 ;fionenpny
Fetraleum Carporision,

B. Institutions 3,47,95,504 31.51

C. Individuals 92,82 322 8.41

11,04,24,600 100,00

(ii) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,
Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit
and their spouses:

Directors:
. Mr. AB M Azad NDC - -
. Mr. Shankar Prasad Dev - -
. Mr. Md. Shamsuddoha - -
. Mr. Anupam Barua - -
. Mr. Mollah Mizanur Rahman - -
. Mr. Sk. Md. Belayet Hossen & =
. Mr. Shakil Ahmed - -
. Mr. Mohammad Hasan Uzzaman - -
. Mrs. Anika Chowdhury - -
10, Mr. Md, Gias Uddin Ansary - :

mmumm-hwm-—n

Chief Executive Officer and his spouses & minor children

Mr. Md. Gias Uddin Ansary - -
Company Secretary and his spouses & minor children

Mr. Md. Masudul Islam - -
CFO and their spouses & minor children

Mr. Mohammded Khasru Azad = e
Head of Internal Audit and his spouses & minor children

Mr. Arshad Asgar Chy - -

(iii)  Executive (Top five salaried person other then CEQ,CFO,CS,HIA)

Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin DGM (P & E) - -
Mr. G. A. A. Muyeed DGM (Operations) - -
Mr. Md. Abdus Sabur Khan DGM (Sales) . :
Mr, Syed Shahidul Islam DGM (HR) - -
Mr. Md. Anwarul Islam  DGM (SA) - -

(iv) Shareholder having ten percent (10%) or more voting
interest in the company:
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) 6,63,46.774  60.08%

Ml W R

s
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ANNEXURE — IV (A):
IMPORTANT OPERATIONAL & FINANCIAL DATA

Parl:imlars 2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020 | 2018-2019 | 2017-2018
CORPORATE OPERATIONAL RESULT
Product Handling : Quantity (Lac Metric Tan) 18.68 17.51 14.88 17.47 18.34
MNet Earnings on Petroleumn Products (Lac Tk.) 12,915.28 11,707.82 10,469.20 | 13,067.52 | 13,409.62
Other Operating Income il 1,483.13 931.12 3,085.75 3,430.23 3,402.58
Overheads/Expenses "' 10,424, 44 9,664.43 9,710.42 0,723.48 8,024,805
SRcIEdig Bl {losd ) 3,973.98 297451 |  3s4453| 727427 | 788726
Fnandal Expenses & 1,839.91 1,878.64 1,726.31 2,038.30 1,810.04
Other Incorme = 22,775.15 25,068.23 | 26,735.20 | 27,170.12 | 32,845.32
MNet Profit/{Loss) before WPP & WF " 24,809.22 27,164.09 | 28,853.42 | 32,406.09 | 38,922.54
Contribution to WPP & WF F 1,240.46 1,358.20 1,442.67 1,620.30 1,846.13
Share of profit/{loss) of associates (et orm) " 270.72 | 22043 (792.74) 232 55 173.98
Profit/(Loss) before Tax = 23,830.48 [ 26,026.32 26,617.06 31,018.34 37,150.39
Provision for Income Tax o 5, 078.73 I 5,835.89 6,599.47 7,622.54 9.043.03
Nat Profit aftar Tax " 18,633.83 I 20,140.43 | 20,018.49 | 23,395.80 | 28,107.36
KEY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Faid-up Capital {Fig. in Lac Taka) 11,042.46 11,042.46 | 11,042.46 11,042.46 11,042 46
Mumber of Shares  (Fig. in Lac Shares) 1,104.25 1,104.25 I 1,104.25 1,104.25 1,104.25
Net Assets/Shareholders Fund (Flg. in Lac Tk.) | 2,08,707.01 | 1,99,694.60 | 1,78,223.73 | 1,85,078.93 | 1,79,330.70
Met Assets Per Share (Taka) 189.00 180.84 | 161.40 167.61 162.40
Earning Per Share (Taka) 16.87 18.24 | 18.13 21.1% 25.45
Dividend Per Share — Cash (Taka) 12.00 12.00 | 12.00 13.00 13.00
- Stock " -| - - -
Current Assets (Fig. in Lac Taka) 5,67,719.32 | 3,45,717.67 ! 3,61,92043 | 3,94,025.61 | 4,29,013.76
Current Liabilities (Fig. In Lac Taka) 4,85,701.05 | 2,04,320.30 | 2,99,18243 | 2,6240462 | 3,71,544.37
Current Ratic 1.17 1.17 | 1.21 1.50 1.15
Retum on Shareholders’ Funds (%) 8.93 10.09 ; 11.23 12.64 15.67
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES by 499 481 508 522
Executive & Officers 118 132 | 114 124 131
Staff & Workers 461 367 | 367 384 3a1

Annexure I'V (B)

There arc three major marketing companies in the petroleuwm industry namelv Janmuma Oil Company
Limited (JOCL), Meghna Petroleum Limited (MPL) and Padma Oil Company Limited (POCL) under
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC). A compar ison of three marketing companies® financial
and operational data during 2021 -2022 are summarizad below:

Particulars : JOCL MPL POCL
Sales (MT in Lakh) 18.68 24.49 25.45
Net Eamnings on petroleum products 143.98 233.13 218.19
Administrative, selling & distribution expense 90.31 116.23 216.70

Operating expense 123.64 143.55 241.67
Total operating profit 39.74 113.81 52.64
Profit after tax 186.34 316.54 240.38
EPS (Taka) 16.87 29.25 24.47
Net Asset Value Per Share (Taka) 189 174.15 180.38
Met operating cash flow per share (Taka) 101.43 155.11 98.15
Mumber of employee 461 arva 930

65
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
Value Added Statement
For The Year Ended 30 June, 2022

| Taka in Lakh

2021-2022 Yo 2020-2021 k.
Value Added - Net Eaming on Patroleum Producis & Cthers 37,444.29 100.00 38,927.61 100.00
APPLIGATIONS :
Governmant Revenue & Taxes 5482 58 14,64 8,141.97 15.78
Salaries & Benefis io Employees §,328.00 16.90 5,870,687 15.03
Adrministrative & Other Expenses 24286.08 G.48 2,180.52 5.60
Financlal Expenses 1939.91 518 1,878.65 483
Warkers Profit Participation & Welfare Fund 124045 3 1,358.20 3.65
Dividend to Shareholders (Praposed) 13,260.95 3539 13,250.95 2404
Retained by The Company 6,775.93 18.10 B,248.65 21.18

37,444.29 100.00 38,927.61 100.00

Value Added for The Year 2021-2022

Remined by the Coverinent Revenue & Tax
Cotrpany

Salarizs & Bemefits to Employecs

Admimistrative & Other Capenscs

Dividend to
Sharsholder T~ Financial Fopen

{Proposed; == =

Warhers Profit Participation & Welfare Fund
Valoe Added for The Year 2020-2021
Betained by the
ompany Government Revenue & Tax
Salaries & Benefits to Employess
Adminigtrative & Other Expenses

Sml- i ; m:: Financial Expenzes

(Proposed)

Werkers Profif Participation & Welfare Fund

fer=ma)
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AUDIT COMMITTEE’S REPORT

An Audit Committee Comprising of the following members of the Board of Directors was formed
in compliance with the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission No tification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June, 2018: -

Members of the Audit Commitiee

Mr. Shankar Prasad Dev, Independent Director e Chairman
Mr. Sheikh Mohammad Balayet Hossain, Director ——— Member
Mr. Shakil Ahmed, Director ~ eeeeem Member
Mr. Md. Masudul Islam, Company Secretary - Secretary

The purpose of the Audit Committee 1s to ensure and to improve the adequacy of internal control
system and provides the update information to the Board of Directors. The committee is empowered
to examine the ma tter relating to the financial and other affairs of the Company.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committes cover all matters specified under clause-5(5) of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Not ification dated 03 June, 2018, which also
includes the following: -

(a) Oversee the financial reporting process;

(b)  monitor choice of accounting policies and principles:

(c) monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it 1s adequalely resourced,
including approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan and review of the Internal
Audit and Compliance Report:

(d) oversee hiring and performance of external auditors;

(&) hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual financial
statements before submission to the Board for approval or adoption;

(1) review along with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval;

(g)  review along with the management, the quarterly and half-yearly financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval;

(h) review the adequacy of internal audit function:

(i) review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report;

() review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the management;

(k)  review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control weakness issued by statutory
auditors:

(1) oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, level of expertise
deployed and time required for effective audit and evaluate the performance of external
auditors; and

The Audit Committee carried out their responsibilities as per the above BSEC’s Notification and
submitted their report to the Board of Directors.

(Shankar Prasad Dev)
Chairman
Audit Committee

s
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE’S REPORT

A Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) Comprising of the following members of the
Board of Directors was formed in compliance with the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange
Commission Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3 June, 2018:

Members of the NRC

Mr. Md. Shamsuddoha, Independent Director ~ ——- Chairman
Mr. A KM Mizanur Rahman, Director  —— Member
Mr. Mohammad Hasan Uzzaman, Director ———-- Member
Mr. Md. Masudul Islam, Company Secretary =~ ——-- Secretary

The purpose of NRC is to assist the Board in formulati on of the nomination criteria of policy for
determining qualifications, positive atiributes and independence of a director and recommend a
policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration of the directors, top level executive

The terms of reference of NRC cover all matters specified under claus e-6(5) of the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission Notification dated 03 June, 2018, which also includes the

following:-
1. Owersee the appointment procedure and remuneration of Director and top level executive of the
company.

2. Oversee Board’s diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity,
educational background and nationality .
Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in top

Lad

level executive position in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend their
appointment and removal to the Board

4. Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board.

5. Identifying the company’'s needs for employees at different levels and determine their
selection, transfer or replacement and promotion criteria; and

6. Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s human resources and
training policies;

The Nomination and Remuneration Committeecarried out their responsibilities as per the above
BSEC’s Notification and submitted their report to the Board of Directors.

(e

(Md. Shamsuddoha)
Chairman
Nonmunation and Rennmeration Committee

- R,
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY

INTRODUCTION:

The Dividend Distribution Policy is prepared and adopted in compliance with the requirements of the
Directive No. BSEC/CMERCD/2021-386/03 dated 14 January, 2021 of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC) regarding the dividend declaration. pay off, disbursement and compliance.
OBJECTIVE:

The objective of this Policy is to lay down the criteria and parameters that are to be considered by the Board
of Directors of the Company while deciding on the declaration of Dividend from time to time. This Policy is
applicable to dividend declared/recommended on the equity shares of the Company.

DEFINITIONS:

“the Act” means The Companies Act 1994

“the Company™ means Jamuna Oil Company Limited

“AGM” means Annual General Meeting

“Board™ means Board of Directors of Jamuna O1l Company Limited

“Sharcholders™ means Members whose name is registered in the Member Register of the Company.
“Shares™ means Ordinary Equity Shares.

CONCEPT OF DIVIDEND:

Diividend is the share of the profit that a Company decides to distribute among its Shareholders in proportion
to the amount paid-up on shares they hold in the form of Cash and/or Stock (Bonus). The profits earned by the
Company can either be retained in the business or can be distributed among the Shareholders as dividend.

TYPES OF DIVIDEND:
The Act deals with two types of dividend - Interim and Final.

- Interim dividend is the dividend declared by the Board between two AGMs as and when considered
appropriate. The Act authorizes the Board to declare interim dividend during any financial year out of the
profits for the financial year in which the dividend is sought to be declared and/or out of the surplus in the
profit and loss account.

- Final dividend is recommended for the financial year at the time of approval of the annual financial
statements as well ag appropriation of profit. The Board shall have the power to recommend final dividend
to the sharcholders for their approval at the AGM of the Company. Dividend recommended by the Board
of Directors cannot be changed prior to holding of the AGM.

DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND:
Dividend shall be declared or paid only out of
1) Current financial year's profit;
a. after providing for depreciation in accordance with law;

b. after transferring to reserves such amount as may be prescribed or as may be otherwise considered
appropriate by the Board at its discretion and as per applicable law,
2) The profits for any previous financial year(s) after providing for depreciation in accordance with law and
remaining undistributed;

3) In case of inadequacy or absence of profits in anv financial wvear, the Company mayv also declare/ pay
Dividend out of the accumulated profits earned by it in previcus years and transferred by the Company to
the reserves, provided such declaration/ payment of dividend shall be made only in accordance with the
provisions of the Act.

FINANCIAL PARAMETERS CONSIDERED WHILE DECLARING DIVIDEND
The financial parameters that may be considered before declaring dividend are profitability, gash and

future growth and profitability uuﬂuuw

s
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CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH SHAREHOLDERS MAY NOT EXPECT DIVIDEND:

a. Due to losses incurred by the Company and the Board considets it appropriate nof (o declare dividend for
any particular year;

b. Due to operation of any other law in force;
¢. Uncertainty of the earnings/ financial results of the Company; and
d. The availability of opportunities for reinvestments of surplus funds;
e. Any other corporate action resulting in cash outilow.
FACTORS AFFECTING DIVIDEND DECLARATION:
a) External Factors to be considered while recommending/ declaring dividend
* Any significant changes in macro-economic environment affecting Bangladesh or the geographies in
which the Company operates, or the business of the Company or of ils clients:
* Any political, tax and regulatory changes in the geographies in which the Company operates;
* Any significant change in the business or technological environment resulting in the Company making
significant investments to effect the necessary changes to its business model;
* Any changes in the competitive environment requiring significant investment.
b} Internal Factors to be considered while recommending/ declaring dividend
Apart from the various external factors, the Board will take into account various internal factors including
the financial parameters while declaring dividend, which inter alia will include:
» Expected cash requirements of the Company including working capital, capital expenditure
*  Quarterly and Annual financial results
« Investments including Mergers and Acquisitions (M&A)
» Expansion and Modemization
* Free cash flow generation
* Funds required to service any outstanding loans
* Research and development;
¢) Retained Earnings

Retained earnings would be used to further the company’s business priorities. If there are excess reserves
bevond the medium to long term business requirements, the refained earnings would be distributed to
shareholders via Dividends or other means as permitted by applicable regulations.

PARAMETERS FOR VARIOUS CLASSES OF SHARES:

Currently, the Company does not have different classes of shares. If the Company has more than one class of
shares in future, dividend for each class would be subject to prescribed statutory guidelines as well as terms of
offer of each class to the investors of that class of shares.

PUBLICATION OF POLICY:

This Dividend Distribution Policy shall be disclosed in the Annual Report of the Company and on the
Company’s website www.jamunaoil.gov.bd If the Company proposes to declare dividend on the basis of any
additional parameters apart from those mentioned in the Policy or proposes to change the parameters contained
in this Policy, it shall disclose such changes along with the rationale for the same in the Annual Report and on
the website.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

This Policy has been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 17* December
2022 and shall be effective and applicable for dividend, if any, declared for the Financial Year 2021-22 onwaids.
REVIEW & AMENDMENT

This Policy may be reviewed and amended as and when required by the Board to ensure that it ts the

objectives of the relevant legislation and needs of the Company and remains effective. The Boagdias the right
to change/anyendyhe policy as may be expedient taking into agcount the law for the {ime besf in force.

)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Shareholders of JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the Statement of Financial Position of JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
(“the Company™), which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2022, the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity,
the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, except for the possible effect of the matters described in the Basiz for Qualified
Opinion paragraph, the accompanying financial statements, prepared in accordance with
International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).
give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at 30 June 2022 and results of ils
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994,
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for qualified opinion

1) The Company’s Trade Receivables are carried forward amounting to taka 1,101,268,764. Out of
which taka 134,578,955, taka 50,100,405 and taka 5,770,737 remaining as receivable from
Power Development Board, Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corporation and Chattogram City
Corporation respectively since long time. The company made correspondences with parties to
realize the outstanding balances but the amounts are vet (o be realized (Note — 09.00).

2) Property, Plant and Equipment have been carried forward without maintaining any
comprehensive records. We could not obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence relating to the
location and existence of opening carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment (Note
—03.00 and 03.01).

3) The Company owns total 59.9703 acres of freehold land valued at taka 27,849,084, out of which
land measuring 2.30 acres are vet to be registered in the name of the company. Out of the
freehold land, land measuring 1.7116 acres possessed by Chittagong Dry Dock Ltd and 0.3859
acres of land acquired by the Chittagong Development Authority for constructing airport road
without payment of compensation to the company. The company has no agreement with
Chittagong Dry Dock Ltd for using possession although the company sent several reminders to
Chittagong Dry Dock Ltd. to execute lease agreement or to return the possession of the land.
Eventually, the Company is deprived of economic benefit that could have been generated from
the said asset (Note — 03.02).

Emphasis of Matters

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the following:
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(35,199,192,293) of related party balance (Note — 38.00).

ii) Provident Fund Account of JTarmma Oil Company Limited for the year 2021 — 2022 is yet to be
audited. S0, no opinion could be passed on this issue.

iii) While computing Gratuity liability, the requirement of IAS — 19 about creating provision on the
basis of Actuarial computation has not been followed. The company maintains an unfunded
Gratuity scheme for its permanent employees in accordance with Gratuity rules and provision
the balance of which stands taka 928,986,426 as on 30 June 2022. The Gratuily fund 1s vet to be
recognized by the Income Tax Authority (Note — 16.00).

iv)  As per IAS — 36, Para — 09 "An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether
there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the entity
shall estimate the recoverable amount of the asset". During the year under audit the company did
not make any impairment test as per provision of IAS — 36.

Key Aundit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our andit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statement as a whole. and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

1. Revenue Recognition
Refer to note 22.00 and 23.00
The Key Audit Matter

We identified revenue recognition as a key audit matter because revenue is one of the key
performance indicators of the Company and therefore there is an inherent risk of manipulation of the
timing of recognition of revenue by management to meet specific targets or expectations.

We focused on the proper cut-off of sales to the Company’s customers due to the fact that the
documents of confirming.

The acceptance of the products (HOBC, MS, SKO, HSD, FO, LSFO, JBO, LP Gas, Lubricants,
Bitumen etc.) were provided by numerous dealers/ customers based in different Depots. There 15 a
risk of differences between the timing of acceptance of the products by the Company’s customers and
when revenue was recorded. Accordingly. there could be potential misstatements that these revenue
transactions are not recognized in the proper reporting periods.

How Our Audit Addressed the Key Aundit Matters
We have tested the design and operating effectiveness of key controls focusing on the following: -

€ We conducted substantive testing of revenue recorded over the year using sampling techniques,
by examining the relevant supporting documents including sales invoices and challans.

% We have checked the Govt. gazette regaldmg sales pncf: and commission therson wnth I}D
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dats.
2. Measurement of Deferred Tax
Refer to note 17.00
The Key Audit Matter

The Company recognizes deferred taxes relating to property, plant and equipment, investment in
Quoted Share and associates, employee benefits ete. which are very complex in nature.

As such accounting for deferred taxes involves management judgment in developing estimates of tax
exposures and contingencies in order to assess the adequacy of tax provision. Hence, we considered
this to be a key audit matter.

How Our Audit Addressed the Key Audit Matters
Our audit procedures in this area included, among others: -

€ Assessed the design, implementation and operating effectiveness of key controls in respect of
the Company and the process of recognition of deferred taxes.

4 Using our own tax specialists to evaluate the tax bases and Company tax strategy.

@

Asgsessed the accuracy and completeness of deferred tax, and

% Evaluating the adequacy of the financial statement’s disclosures, including disclosures of
assurmnptions, judgments and sensitivities. We involved tax specialists to assess key assumptions,
control recognition and measurement of deferred tax liabilities/(Assets).

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon
Management 1s responsible for other information. The other information comprises the information

included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report
therson.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of the [inancial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act. 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987
and other prllli.‘dblﬂ laws and regula,tmns a:m:l for such internal control as man dgement determines is

r=n| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED 82



-

ANNUAL REPORT 5 R
2021-2022 T
Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. Shafiq Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staiements as a whole
is free from maierial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 1 a high level of assurance, but 1s not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: -

4 identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

< obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal conirol.

¢  evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company”s ability to continue as a going
concern. It we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statement or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as going concern.

4  evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

o=
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events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

4  obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the finaneial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Company’s audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our andit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the kev audit matters. We described these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matier should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987, we also
report the following: -

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appeared from our examination of those books:

¢) the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

d) the expenditures incurred were for the purposes of the Company’s business.

Chattogram, For and on behalf of For and on behalf of

12 November, 2022 Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. Shafiq Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

@; Sk Boock.

Arafat Kamal FCA Sampad Kumar Basak FCA
Partner Senior Partner
Enrollment Mo:1184 Enrallment No:0625
DV 2211121184A5924368 DVC: 2211120625A5718031
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ASSETS

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant & Equipment
Capital Work-in-Progress
Long Term Investment
Invesiment in Associate

CURRENT ASSETS
Short Term Investment

Imventoras

Accounts & Other Recalvable

Advance, Deposits & Pre-payments

Cash and Cash Equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Share Capital
Capital Reserve
Ganeral Reserve
Fair Value Gain On Investment
Retalned Earnings
TOTAL EQUITY

NOM CURRENT LIABILITIES
Provision for Gratuity
Ceferred Tax Liability

CURREMT LIABILITIES
Creditors & Accruals
Creditors For Other Finance
Income Tax Payable
Unclaimed Dividend

TOTAL LIABILITIES
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Contingent Liabilities, Assets and Commitments
Met Assalts Value (MAV) Per Share

Com

30 June 2022 30 June 2021
D Taka [ Taka

03.00 907,754,026 962,593,098
04.00 982,448 605 1,046,581, 129
05.00 11.670,619,760 13,679, 402,709
0600 163,182 T28 126,110,508
13,714,005,119 15,814,687 444
07.00 | 10,660,000,000 9,140,181 ,311
0B.OD | 9,591,153,504 9,813,808,388
02.00 1,495 068,257 1,964,630,531
10.00 11,517,393 418 3,573,454 893
11.00 23,508,316,8590 10,079,681,455
56,771,932,069 34,571,766,578
70,485,937,188 50,386,454,022
12.00 1,104, 248,000 1,104,246,000
13.00 152,833,103 152,833,102
14.00 10,500,000,000 10,500,000,000
05.03 5,208 773,772 4 845 820 781
15.00 3,904,848 414 3,366,560,358
20,870,701,289 19,9639,460,242
16.00 928,986 426 200,614,691
17.00 116,144,310 84,343 401
1,045,130,736 984,964,092
12.00 47,540 258 857 26,980,209,813
19.00 465,458,871 454,266,829
20.00 545,755,816 1.942,481,202
21.00 15,630,819 44,071,844
45,570,105,163 29,432 ,029,688
49,615,235,899 '30,416,993,7T80
70,485,937,183 50,386,454,022

38.00 - -
30.00 189.00 180.84

The annexed notes from 01 to 46 are an integral part of these financial stetements.
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes
and were approved by the Board of Directors on 10,11 2022
andd were Signed on ils behalf by:
Managing Director Director Chairman

y Secretary

Chattogram,
12 MNovember, 2022

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2022

-

g% Ll

Signed in terms of aur separate report of even date annexed

For and on behalf of

Shafiq Basak & Co.
Charterad Accountants

For and on behalf of

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Arafa
Partner
Enroliment Mo:1184

DVC: 2211121184A5924368

amal FCA

=K

Sampa:] Kumar Basak FCA

Senior Partner
Enroliment Mo:0625
DVC: 22111 2062545718031
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2021-2022

01 July 2021 to 01 July 2020 to
Mote(s) 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Taka Taka

Met Eamings on Petroleum Products 22.00 1,281.528,178 1,170,782.015
Other Operating Income 23.00 148,313,462 93,112,066
Total Income 1.439,841,640 1,263,894,081
Expenses
Administrathve, Selling and Distribution Expenses 24.00 (903,138,563) (B30,726,718)
Depreciation 03.01 (139,305.479) (135,716,668)

(1,042,444 042) (966,443, 356)
Operating Profit | [Loss) 397,397,598 207,450,695
Financial Expenses 25.00 (193.890,542) (187,864 433)
Other Income 26.00 2.277.514,887 2,606,822 925
Met Profit 2,480,921,943 2,716,409,187
Confribution to Workers' Profit Participation and
Welfare Fund @ 5% of Met Profit 18.2.1 {124,046,087) (135,820,459)
Share of Profiti{Loss) of Assoclates (Met Off Tax) 06.07 27.072.220 22,043 655
Profit before Income Tax 2,383 948 066 2 602,632,383
Income Tax (Expenses) | Benefits:
Current 20.00 (S07,872,690) (334,718,459}
Deferred 17.00 {12.682,120) (3.870,844)

(520,564,810) (588,589,303)

Profit after Income Tax 1,863,383,256 2,014,043,080
Other Comprehensive Incoms
Unrealized Gains/(Loss) an Available-for-Sale
Financial Assets 05.01 382,055,780 1,115,356,380
Deferred Tax on Un-Realized Gainf Loss 17.00 {18,102,789) 342 782,840
Total Comprehensive Income 2,226,336,247 3.472,182,410
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 28.00 16.87 18.24

The annexed notes from 01 to 46 are an integral part of these financial statements.
These financial statements should be read In conjunction with the annexed notes
and were approved by the Board of Directors on 10.11.2022
and wera signed on its behalf by

Campgy Secretary Managing Director Director (;K

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

For and on behalf of For and on behalf of

h
Chattogram, Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. Shafiq Basak & Co.

12 Movember, 2022

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
@@L‘ Sk boogk

Arafat Kamal FCA Sampad Kumar Basak FCA

Partner Senior Partner .

Enrollment No:1134
DWvC: 2211121184A5924368

Enrollment NMo:0625
DV 2211120625A5T18031
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
Fair Yalue
Shan . General : Retalried
Batieslae Capital Capital Rezerve R Gain on Earnings Tedal
| Taka [ Tada || Tam Taka Taka Taka

Bealance as on @1 July 2021 | taedaeon | s2eses|  msemooco | 4sdsEnTel | asesEn3s | 19.3ad602 |
Fonal Cash Divinend for 2021 . - . . {1,325, |1,325,195,200)
Other Comprenanshe Income - - - 382055, TB0 - 382,055, TR0
bt Praft for fha Yaar : e : : 1,863,163, 25% A 863,383,256
Defarmad Tax on Un-Reslized Gain - - = (19,102, 7R £ (19,102,784
Trarsfermed o Gereral Resenve - - - -

: : 462,952 441 530,268,058 901,241 147
Batancs 2 at 30 June 2022 [ tcaa6e00 (| 16283,005 | 10Seconton | S208TTRTTZ|  SSCAMBAN | Z0ATEICN289 |
Batance 2z on @1 July 2030 1,164,246,000 162,833,905 || 10,000,600,000 3,357,661.451 1T 812478 | 17 522,373,052
Firal Cash Civitend for 2020 : : . . {1,325,0106, 00} (1,525, 0095,201)
(her Campranansiva Incame - - - 115,356,390 - 1,115,456,380
bt Praftfor tha Yaar . - ] - 214,043,080 2.014,041,080
Defemad Tax on Un-Realized loss - - - 32,782 540 s 32,782 B0
Transfered o Gensral Reserve - 2 500,000,000 - {500,000,000) :

- 00,000,000 1,458139,330 160,247,880 2.047,087210
[Balance a3 3t 30 June 2021 [ tpapsoo | 1sagssms toswesongme |  amssoozet]  sseesenass] 1asesd0na |
[Poatsle] I 120 [ am | 14,00 I 05.03 I 15.010]

The annexed noles from 01 to 46 are an imlegral part of frese fnanclal stabements.
Thesa financial slatements shoukd be nesd In conjuncdion with S annexed notes
and ware gnoroved by the Buard of Directors on 10.11.2022
and were signed an its benal by

Gumpgy Secretary Managing Director Director Chairman
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Mote
i) Taka Taka
CASH FLOW FROWM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Gross Collection fram Margin basls Product Supply
& Other Income 27.00 164,018,207 679 131,450,088, 161
Payment for Praduct Cost and Other Expenses 28.00 (152,171,909,378)|| (129,220,723,272)
Bank Charges 25.00 (5,898,245) (3,490,949
Income Tax Paid 10.01 (641,038,543) (679,221,611}
Cash Inflow/[Outflow) from Operating Activities (&) 11,200,361,513 1,546,652,329
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment 03.01 (84,466,408) (184 423,626)
Capital ¥Work-in-Progress 04.00 64,132,524 13,220,844
Irvestment in Fixed Deposit Receipt 05.02 & 07.01 871,030,040 (1,709,247 558)
Interest on Fied Deposit 08.02 & 26.00 1,520,427 ,192 BAT 804,648
Interest on SMND 26.00 867,198,307 964, 541,782
Dividend Receipt 26.00 338,920,450 277,298,550
Proceed from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 26.M1 375,000 23,236
Cash Inflow/{Outflow) from Investing Activities (B) 3,577,617,105 199,217,876
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid 21.00 (1,353,536,225) (1,352,283,585)
Creditors For Other Finance 15.00 4,193,042 39,618,850
Cash Inflow/[Qutflow) frem Financing Activities (C) (1,349,343,183) {1,312,664,635)
Met Increasel/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents for the
Year (A+B+C) 13,428,635.435 433,205,570
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 10,079,681,455 §,646475,885
Unrealized Gain or Loss on Foreign Currency Transaction - -
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 23,508,316,890 10,079,681,455
Met Operating Cash Flow Per Share 31.00 101.43 14.01

The annexed notes from 01 to 46 are an integral part of these financial statements.
These financial statements should be read in conjunciion with the annexad notes
and were approved by the Board of Directors an 10.11.2022
and were signed on its behalf by:

Com pgy Secretary Managmr

Director Chairman

s
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

01.00 THE COMPANY & ITS OPERATIONS
The Company was incorporated on 12 March 1975 as Private Limited Company under the
Companies Act 1913. Subsequently it converted into a Public Limited Company on
25 June 2007 vide special resolution dated 03 June 2007 under the Companies Act 1994
(amendment in 2020) The company listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and
Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) in 2008. The registered office of the Company is situated
at Jamuna Bhaban, Agrabad C/A, Chattogram.

The company acquired all the properties, rights, interests, and assets of Bangladesh
National Oils Limited (ex-Pakistan National Oils Limited) which were vested in
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation under an agreement entered into between the
Company and the Corporation, based on the audited financial statements of the
Company as on 31 December 1976. The Company also acqguired all the properties,
rights, interests and assets of Indo-Burma Petroleum Company Limited (a subsidiary
of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation) on 01 January 1986 based on the audited financial
statements of IBPCL as on 31 December 1985. Vendor's agreement to this is yet to be
executed.

The Company is functioning as a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation. The
business of the company is marketing of refined Petroleum Oil, Lubricants, L.P. Gas and
Bitumen.

02.00 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND VALUATION POLICIES
02.01 Basis of preparation and presentation of the financial statements
The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information made in
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987, other applicable laws and regulations and the International
Accounting Standards (IASs) and Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

The Board of Directors are responsible for preparing and presenting the financial statement
including adequate disclosures, who approved and authorized [or issue of these
financial statements. The Statemenl of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss
and Other Comprehensive Income have been prepared according to IAS 1- *“Presentation
of Financial Statements” based on accrnal basis of accounting following going
concern assumption under Generally Accepled Accounting Principles (GAAP) in
Bangladesh and cash flow statement according to LAS 7 - “Statement of Cash Flows”.

02.02 Presentation of Financial Statements
The prcsf:nl:atmn of thE:SG ﬁnan-:lal staterments is in accordance with the guidelines prﬂwdﬂd
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a) Statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022;
b) Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2022;
c) Staternent of cash ows for the vear ended 30 June 2022;
d) Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2022;
) Notes, comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

02.03 Principal accounting policies

The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the Company’s management
for significant transactions and events that have material effect within the framework
of IAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”, in preparation and presentation of
financial statements have been consistently applied throughout the vear and were also
consistent with those used in earlier years.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set out
below in one place as prescribed by the IAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”, The
recommendations of IAS-1 relating the format of financial statements were also taken
into full consideration for fair presentation.

02.04 Application of Standard
The following IASs/IFRSs are applied to the financial statements for the year under review:

1AS 01 Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS 02 Inventories

IAS 07 Statement of Cash Flows

IAS 08 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS 10 Evenits After the Reporting Period

IAS 12 Income Taxes

TIAS 16 Property, Plant & Equipment

IAS 19 Employvee Benefits

TAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

[AS 28 Investment in associates

IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

IAS 33 Earnings Per Share

[AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
IFRS 07 Financial Instruments Disclosure

[FRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers

IFES 16 Leases

02.05 Application of new Standards (IFRS 16) vet to adopt
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) has adopted following new
standard and amendment (o standard-

sy
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IFRS -16 Leases
IFRS 16 eliminates the earlier operating/finance lease dual accounting model for leases.
Instead, there is a single, financial position accounting model, similar to current finance lease
accounting. Issued in January 2016, the new IFRS is replaced the existing guadance in IAS 17
leases. IFRS 16 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

02.06 Reporting Period
The financial statements cover one year from 01 July 2021 to 30 June 2022.

02.07 Authorization for Issue
The financial statements have been duly anthorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 10
Novermber 2022 for the yvear ended 30 June 2022.

02.08 Functional and Presentation Cuarrency
The financial staternents are prepared and presented in Bangladesh Currency (Taka), which
is the Company’s functional currency. All financial information has been rounded off to the
nearest Taka except where indicated otherwise.

02.09 Comparative Information
Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year ended 30 June 2021 for
all numerical information in the financial statements and the narrative and descriptive
information where it is relevant for understanding of the current vear’s financial statements.
Figures for the vear ended 30 June 2021 have been re-arranged wherever considered

necessary to ensure better comparability with the current year.

02.10 Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statement in conformity with IFRS/TAS requires management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, and disclosure
requirements for contingent assets and liabilities during and at the date of the financial
statements.

Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on ongoing basis. Revisions of accounting estimates are recognized in the period
in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected as required by IAS &:
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

02.11 Related Party Disclosure

Parties are considered to be related if one of the parties has the ability to control the other
party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions. The Company carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on arm’s
lengih basis at commercial rates with related parties. Related party disclosures have been
given in note 38.

Statement of Cash Flows

7, The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with the requirements
=) of “IAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows™. The cash generated from operating activities ]p;ﬁ"*%
’ been reported using the Direct Method as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Ruh& w&a

)
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1987 and as encouraged by IAS 7 whereby major classes of gross cash receipts and gross

cash pavments from operating activities are disclosed.

02.13 Accounting Convention and Assumption
The financial statements have been prepared based on historical cost convention basiz and
accordingly adjustment has been made for inflationary factors affecting the financial
statements. The accounting policies, unless otherwise stated, have been consistently applied
by the Company and are consistent with those of the previous year.

02.14 Going Concern

The Company has adequate resources to continue in operation for near future. For
this reason, the directors continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial

statements.
The current credit facilities and adequate resources of the company provide sufficient funds
to meet the present requirements of its existing businesses and operations.

02.15 Materiality and Aggregation

Each material item as considered by rnanagement significant has been presented separately
in financial statements. No amount has been set off unless the Company has a legal right to
set off the amount and intends to settle on net basis.

Income and Expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted by the
relevant accounting standards.

02.16 Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and Measurement

Property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost of acquisition and subsequently stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and the capital work-in-progress (when arises) is stated
at cost in compliance with the requirements of “IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment”.
The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use inclusive of mnward
freight, duties and non-refundable taxes.

Maintenance Activities

The company incurs rnaintenance costs for all major iterns of property, plant and equipment.
Repairs and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

Subsequent Expenditure

The company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment

the cost of replacing part of such an item when that cost is incurred, it is probable that the
future economic benefits embodied with the items will flow to the Company and the cost of

the item can be measured reliably. Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance is normally charged off as revenue expenditure

in the period in which it is incurred. In situation where it can be clearly demonstrated that

the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefit expected to be
obtained from the use of the non-current assets, the expenditure is capitalized as an
additional cost of the assets. All other costs are recognized to the Statement of Profit or Lu.ﬁ? =
and Other Comprehensive Income as expenses if incurred. All ELMJ"'
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up-gradation/enhancement is generally charged off as revenue expenditure unless they bring
similar significant additional benefits.

Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment

On disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment, the cost and accumulated depreciation are
eliminated and gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the Statements of Profit or Loss
and Other Comprehensive Income, which 1s determined with reference (o the net book value
of the assets and net sales proceeds.

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, 1.e. when it is in the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by rnanagement.
Depreciation for an asset ceases at earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for
sale in accordance with IFRS-5 and the date that the asset is derecognized. the depreciation
method used reflects the pattern in which the asset's economic benefits are consumed by the
entity. After considering the useful life of assets as per [AS-16 "Property, plant and
equipment”, the annual depreciation have been applied equally over useful life of assets
which is considered reasonable by the management.

The rates at which assets are depreciated per annum are given below:

Category of Assets Annual Rate (%)
Building 5-10
Tank and Pipe Lines 5-15
Plant & Machinery i
Up-Country Depots J.a
Service & Filling Stations 10
Pumnps Filling & Fire Fighting Equipment 5-15
Laboratory Office & Engineering Equipment 7.5-15
Vehicles & Other Rolling Stock 20
Railway and Jetty 5-7.5
Furniture & Fixtures 5-20
Returnable Packages 20
Oil Tanker M. T. Jamuna& Others 10

02.17 Investments in Associales

An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee, but is not control or joint control over those policies.

The Company’s investment in associates is accounted for in the Financial Statements using
the Equity Method. Under the equity method, the investment in an associate is initially
recognized at cost, and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognize the
investor's share of the profit or loss of the invesiee after the date of acquisiion which is
classified as non-current assets in the statement of financial position. The investor’s

share ol investee’s profit or loss is recognized in the investor’s profit or loss. P
i et
|Il-._=“"ﬂﬂ!| ';\.IE
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02.18

02.19

02.20

02.21

02.22

The statement of profit or loss reflects the Company’s share of the results of operations of
the associate. In addition, when there has been a change recognized directly in the
equity of the associate, the company recognizes its share of any changes, when applicable,
in the statement of changes in equity. Unrealized gains and losses resulting from
transactions between the company and the associate are eliminated to the extent of the

interest in the associate.

Valuation of Inventories

[nventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value as prescribed by “IAS 2:
Inventories”. Cost is determined on weighted average cost basis. The cost of inventories
comprises of expenditure incurred in the normal course of business in bringing the
inventories (o their present location and condition. Netl realizable value is based on

estimated selling price less any further costs expected to be incurred to make the sale.

a y k Basis of Valuation
Petroleum Products Walued at cost, those from at ERL
Other Products and Store & Spares Weighted average cost.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts and other receivables are initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration given in return. After initial recognition, these are carried at cost less
impairment losses, if any, due to un-collectability of any amount so recognized.

Provision for doubtful debts is made based on the company policy. Bad debts are
written off on consideration of the status of individual debtors.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand and cash at banks have been considered as the cash and cash equivalents for
preparation of these financial statements as there was insignificant risk of changes in value

of these current assets.

Available-for-Sale Financial Assets

Investment in shares of listed company has been valued at fair value being year end stock
exchange quoted price in compliance with the requirements of IAS-39 “Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”. The said investment has been considered as
available for sale and presented as long term investment, and accordingly, the gain on

revaluation has been shown under “Other Comprehensive Income’ in compliance with the
said TAS-39.

Investment in other shares is valued at cost, intrinsic value was not considered.

Accounts Payable & Accruals

Trade and Other Payables
Liabilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and services
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Provision
The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with International Accounting
Standards IAS - 37, “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets™ requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses, assets and liabilities during and at the date of financial statements.
In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by TAS 37, provisions were recognized in
the following situation:

. When the company has a present obligation as a result of past events,

. When it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation; and

. Reliable estimates can be made of the amount of the obligation

Management has shown the provisions in the statements of financial position at an

appropriate level with regard to an adequate provision for risks and uncertainties. An amount

recorded as a provision represented the best estimate of the probable expenditure required to

fulfil the current obligation on the financial position date.

Other provisions are valued in accordance with LAS 37 — “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assels”. Other provisions comprise all recognizable risks
from uncertain liabilities and anticipated losses from pending transactions.

02.23 Comparative Information and Reclassification

Comparative information has been disclosed for all numerical information in the financial
statement and also the narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for
understanding of the current period financial statements. To facilitate comparison, certain
relevant balances pertaining to the previous period have been rearranged/reclassified
wherever considered necessary to conform to current periods presentation.

02.24 Restatement of Comparative Figures
Comparative figures of financial stalements are rearranged, if necessary.

02.25 Revenue Recognition
Income i.e., Margin on products supplied by BPC and other gas companies are recognized
after delivery of goods to the customers.
The Company is engaged in marketing of oil products. The income it earns is termed, as
‘Margin® that i fixed and delermined by the Government. Jamuna has no control over fixing
the price of the products.
Company records ‘Purchase’ while receiving supply and ‘Sales’ while making
delivery of the same considering the nature of business and its earning, the
management changed the presentation of financial statements in the year 2005-2006.
According to the changed policy, sales net of cost of goods sold (net eamings from
petroleum products) has been directly presented in the financial statements. Before
2005-2006 purchases and sales were separately shown in the financial statements.
Dividend income is recognized on approval of the said dividend in the Annual General
Meeting (AGM) and interim dividend is recognized after record date of relevant
;:E'“;;g‘ company. Stock dividend (Bonus Shares) is not considered as revenue. Interest on ﬁ@g@.‘
kg:""j deposit is accounted for on accrual basis. Him)
z et
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02.26 Employee Benefits
Employee’s Provident Fund

The company operates a contributory provident fund scheme for its permanent employees.
Provident fund is administered by a Board of Trustees and is funded by contributions partly
from employees and partly from the company at pre-determined rates. These contributions
are invested separately from the company's assets.

Employees Gratuity

In accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors dated 25.03.2015 gratuity
scheme has been followed. Under this scheme the employees are entitled to 2 (two) months
basic salary plus D.A. after completion of 1 (one) year but less than 10 (ten) years of service
in the Company. In case of service life exceeding 10 (ten) years the employees are entitled
to gratuity payment as per scheme. The Gratuity liability has been created in the financial
staternents as per guideline of IAS - 8, Para - 23, “Accounting Policies, Changes in

Accounting Estimates and Errors”.

Insurance
Employees are covered under the Group Insurance Scheme.
Workers’ Profit Participation & Welfare Fund (WPP & WF)

Provision for Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund has been made @ 5% of
net profit as per provision of the Bangladesh Labor Law 2006 and is payable as defined in

the law.
02.27 Income Tax Expenses

Income tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax. Income tax expenses is
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income and
accounted for in accordance with the requirement of IAS 12 - Income Taxes.

Current Tax

Current Tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, and any
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. The Company qualifies as a “Publicly
Traded Company”’; hence the applicable tax rate is 20.00% as prescribed in the Finance
Act, 2022, Tax on dividend has been provided at applicable rate.

Deferred Tax

The Company has recognized deferred tax using balance sheet method in compliance
with the provisions of IAS 12: Income Taxes. The Company's policy of
recognition of deferred tax assets/liabilities is based on temporary differences (taxable or
deductible) between the carrying amount (book value) of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purpese and its tax base, and accordingly, deferred tax income/expenses has been
considered to determine net profit after tax and Earnings Per Share (EPS). A deferred tax
asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available,
i, against which lemporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
Z(ev==i=) reporting date and reduced to the extent that is no longer probable that the related tax beriéﬁ?‘ y

|
W |RTEGER W

will be realized. %.@«&’ /
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Contingent Liabilities and Assets

Contingent liabilities are current or possible obligations, arising from past events and whose
existence is due to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events,
which are not within the control of the Company. In accordance with IAS 37
“Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets”, Contingent liabilities and

commitments are disclosed in note-39 of the financial statements.

Proposed Dividend

The amount of proposed dividend has not been accounted for but disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements (Note- 42) along with dividend per share in accordance with the
requirements of the Para 125 of Intemational Accounting Standard (IAS) 1: Presentation
of Financial Statements. Also, the proposed dividend has not been considered as
“Liability” in accordance with the requirements of the para 12 & 13 of International
Accounting Standard (IAS) 10: Events after the Reporting Period, because no obligation
exists at the time of approval of financial statements and recommendations of dividend by

the Board of Directors.

Earnings per Share (EPS)

This has been calculated in compliance with the requirements of IAS 33 - Earnings Per
Share - dividing the basic earnings by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the vear. Basic earnings represent the earnings for the year attributable
to ordinary shareholders.

Diluted Earnings Per Share

No diluted EPS is required to be calculated for the year as there was no scope for dilution
during the year under review.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign Currency Transactions are recorded at the applicable rates of exchange
prevailing on the respective dates of transaction. The monetary assets and liabilites,
if any, denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated at
applicable rates of exchange ruling at that date. Exchange rate differences are charged
as Revenue Expenditure in compliance with the provisions of IAS - 21, “The Effects of
Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates.”

However, there were no foreign currency transactions during the year under review.
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The Company has significant concentration of business transacted with a particular

supplier, BPC. If business with BPC is stopped suddenly, it will severely affect the

cornpany’s operation.

The company does not have a concentration of available sources of labor, services, or

licenses or other rights that could, if suddenly eliminated, severely affect the operations of

the company.

02.33 Responsibility of the Board ol Directors

The Board of Director is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial

statements.

03.00 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

A. Cost
Opening Balance
Addition during the year

Deletion during the year
Closing Balance (A)

B. Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance
Depreciation Charged during the year

Adjusted during the year
Cleosing Balance (B)

Written Down Value (WDV) [A-B]

mg=n| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Taka Taka
2.273,355,308 2,089,347.306
B4 466,408 184 423 626
2,357,821, 716 2,273,770,932
1,349,000 _ {41@.62-1-}
2,356,472,716 2,273,355,308

1,310,762,210

1,175,437,929

139,305,479 135,716,668
1,450,067,689  1,311,154,597
(1,348,999) (392,387)
1,448, 718,600  1,310,762,210
907,754,026 062,503,008
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30 June 2022 || 30 Juna 2021
Taka Taka
04.00 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
Opening Balance 1,046,581,129 || 1,059,801,873
Expenditure incurred during the year - note 04.01 (13,242 5681 138,712,062
1,033,338,561 1,198,514,035
Capitalized during the year - note 04.01 (50,889,956) (151,832,906
Closing Balance 082,448,605 1,046,581,129
04.01 The break up of Capital Work-in-Progress - note 04.00
Expenditura =
Capitalized
At 01 July incurred At 30 June
Particulars 2021 Wairirng e during the 2022
yaar
year
i) Chattegram Terminal:
Automation of Main Installation of Three Qil Cao. 13,183,383 3,233 459 = 16,416,842
Renovation of Oil Storage Tank No. 02 525 324 - 526,324
i) Chattogram Office:
[Model Filling Station - Architechtural Works I 712500 | 192333 || - 904,833 |
iii) Dhaka Liaison Office:
[Dhaka Office Building (2nd Phase} |[ 311,350,244 [ (54,637, 168}]| - || 286,713,076 |
iv) Barisal Dapot:
[Reconstruction of Jetty [ 14800888 ][ 6996008 ][ 21796986 || |
v} Daluatpur Depot:

[Installation of Fire Hydrant System || |[ 18,678,200 ][ 18,678,200 || )

vij Chandpur Depot:

[Renovation of Jetty | - [ e7aserr][ e7as0r7 | ]
vii) Sylhet Depot:

[Installation of Deep Tube Well I 92,000 S | = 92,000 |
viil) Parbatipur Depot:

Constructon of 2,00,000 Ltr. Capacity Qll Storage

[Tank 1,600,880 2,064,913 3,665,793 -

ix) Mangla Oil Installation™

Construction of Mongla Oil Installation 704,841,234 " 2 954 296 707 795 530

| 30 June 2022 || 1.046,581,129 “ (13,242,568) | 50,889,956 | 952,448,605

| 30 June 2021 || 1,059,801,973 H 138,712,062 || 151,932,906 || 1,046,581,129 |

4.1.1 Mongla OQil Installation (project in scrial ix) was Constructed by Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation and cost of
construction was shared by FOCL, JOCL & MPL and JOCL's share is TK.707, 795,530 as on 30.06. 2022, The amount has
been kept under capital work in progress account. As the company did not receive any directive from BPC about
completion of the project as well as instruction to capitalize JOCL's share of the cost. However the company has started
utilizing the facility since 12.05,201% pending decision of capitalization.

4.1.2 Sylhet Depot (Project in seral Vi) has been completed and capitalized only cost of deep tubewell has not been
capitalized as the work has not been completed.
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30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Taka Taka
05.00 LONG TERM INVESTMENT
In Shares
MJL Bangladesh Limited - note 05.01 5.570,619,760 5,188,563,980
In FDR - note 05.02 5,100,000,000 8,400,838,720
11,670,619, 760 13,679,402,709
05.01 MJL Bangladesh Limited - note 05.00
Market price Market Value Market Value "
Particulars No of as on as on it Unrealised
Shares 30 June 2022 || 30 June 2022 30 June 2021 Galn/(Loss)
gl Shers AL 80.40 5,570,619,760 || 5,188,563,380 382,055,780
Bonus Shares 52,851,800
Total 61,621,900 5,570,619,760 5,188,563,980 382,055,780
Less: Original Cost - note 5.1.1 87,700,000 27,700,000
Fair Value Gain on Investment 5,482,010,760 5,100,863,080
5.1.1 Original Cost of MJL Bangladesh Limited - note 05.01
8,770,000 | Shares @ Tk. 10 each at per fully paid-up 87,700,000 27,700,000
52,851,800 | Bonus Shares @ Tk. 10 each at par - -
61,621,900 Shares of Tk. 10 each at per 87,700,000 87,700,000

5.1.2
51.3

The Company holds 19.45% shares of MJL Bangladesh Limited.
JOCL earned 55% on 61,621,900 shares i.e. TK. 338,920,450 as Final Cash Dividend from MJL Bangladesh Limited

for the year ended 30 June 2021. (TK.277,298,550 for the year ended 30 June 2020).

Exchange Limited.

05.02 In FDR - note 05.00
Frincipal- Bank & Financial Institution

The market value of each share of MJL Bangladesh Limited was TK. 90.40 on 30 June 2022 In Chittagong Stock

Name of the Banks

Sonali Bank Limited 200,000,000 200,000,000
Agranl Bank Limited 500,000,000 450,000,000
Rupali Bank Limited 1,000,000,000 50,000,000
Janata Bank Limited 1,700,000,000 200,000,000
Flrst Sacurity Islaml Bank Limited 1,100,000,000 2,194,613,729
Global Islami Bank Limited 1,000,000,000 4,332,750,000
Union Bank Limited = 1,063, 475,000

G, 100,000,000 8,490,838,729

05.03 Fair Value Gain On Investment - note 05.01
Opeaning Balance
Qther Comprehensive Incame

Deferred Tax on Un-Realized Gain {19,102 TBS)} 342 782,940
5,208 773,772 4,.845,820,781

06.00 INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES
Omera Fuels Limited 153,182,728 126,110,508
153,182,728 126,110,508

06.01 The Company holds 25% shares of Omera Fusls Limited.

06.02 JOCL has got allstment of 8,770,000 shares of Tk, 10 each of Omera Fuels Limited (OFL) in consideration of 87,500,000
valued of itz land and cash 200,000 by 30 June 2015. JOCL has got allotment of 5,000,000 Right Shares of Tk. 20 each

(TK.10 per share premium included) of Omera Fuels Limited (OFL) by 30 June 2019,

4,845 820,781
382,055,780

3,387.,681.451
1,115,356,320

06.03 Omera Fuels Limited (OFL} has commenced Itz commercial activities In August 2013, Previous name of OFL was Mobil
Jamuna Fuels Limited (MJFL) and renamed as Omera Fuels Limited {OFL) an 20 October 2011. OFL has set up a Tank
Terminal of 14 Tanks having total storage capacity of 70,000 MT at Guptakhal, Patenga, Chattogram on its own freehold

land measuring 6.175 Acres revalued at Tk, 2,225.00 Million (Original cost Tk. 87.50 Milion). The Tank Terminal has

automated custody transfer and inventory management system with no manual intervention and this is the first & onhe Tk,
Termminal in Bangladesh of International Standard and Cerified by "Germanischer Lioyd SE°, a leading |nt&rp%ggj’“
certification body. ! é‘*'
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06.04 Omera Fuels Limited invested in its subsidiary company named Omera Tank Terminal Limited (Formery known as
Eastern Fisheries Limited) during the vear 2015 amounting Tk. 964,251,800 and OFL holds 28.89%95% shares of Omera

Tank Terminal Limited.

06.05 Omera Fuels Limited invested in its associgte company named Omera Logistics Limited in amounting Tk. 140,00,000 and

OFL holds 20% shares of Omera Logistics Limited.

(6.06 Omera Fuels Limited invested in its associate company named Omera Chemicals Limited in amounting Tk. 2,500,000

and OFL holds 25% shares of Omera Chemicals Limited.

06,07 Movement of Investment in Assoclates
Opening Balancs

Right Share Yalue (5,000,000@ Th.20 each Tk.10 per share premium included)

Additien during the year
Share of profit /{Loss) of equity accounted investes (Associates)
Closing Balance

30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Taka Taka
126,110,508 104, (66,853
27072220 22,043,655
153,182,728 126,110,508

The company has accounted for I's investment in associate In Omera Fuels Limited using the squity accaunting methed.

Movement of Shareholding in Associates
Opening balance

Mumber of Right Share

Closing balance

Total Number of Share of OFL

Persentage of Shares of associates won by Jamuna Oil Company Limited

Summary of finanacial information of Equity Accounted Investee
Cwnarship

Man Cument Assats

Current Assets
Total Aszets

Share Capital

Share Pramium

Revaluation Surplus

Special Reserve for Through Charge
General Resarve

Retained Eamings/(Loss)

Maon- Controling Interest

Equity Attributable to owner of the company
Man-Currant Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Equity and Liakilities

Met Assets value (NAV) per Share
Revenue

Other Income

Exponses

Profit! (Loss) for the Year

JOCL share of profit /{Loss) for the year

07.00 SHORT TERM INVESTMENT
Short Term Investment in FOR- Bank & Financial Insttution

07.01 This represents investment in FOR up to the penod of 01 {one) year.

Name of the Banks
VTRAE,
Bangladesh Krishi Bank @
Ny

Sonali Bank Limited
T,
m=zn| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

No of Shares Mo of Shares
8,770,000 8,770,000
5,000,000 5,000,000

13,770,000 13,770,000
55,080,000 55,080,000
25% 25%
25% 25%
4,892 493,141 4,330 217,177
358,635 408 1,109,545 835
5,261,128.639 5448 767,012
550,800,000 550,800,000
200,000,000 200,000,000
3,117 600,000 3,117 600,000
10,603,347 11,037,733
1,131,511 1,131,511
(133,974,775) (244 250,010)
133 137
3,746,160,216 3,636,319,371
1,412 488,242 1,556 382,025
102 480,180 63,666,188
1,514, 968,423 1,609,938,213

5,261,128,639

5,246 257,584

e e e e— e e e

&8.01 66.02
321,368,278 316,611,216
10,085,541 2,022,201

{223,165,939) (230,458,797)
108,288,880 88,174,620
27,072,220 22,043,655
10,660,000,000 9,140,191,311
10,660,000,000 9,140,191,311

o

b
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50,000,000
1.250,000,000
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2021-2022
30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Taka Taka
Name of the Banks

Agrani Bank Limited 600,000,000 1,720,191 311
Rupali Bank Limited 930,000,000 350,000,000
Janata Bank Limited 1,400,000,000 400,000,000
BASIC Bank Limited 140,000,000 40,000,000
Investment Corporation of Bangladash (ICBE} 150,000,000 -
Bangladesh Commercial Bank Limited 100,000,000 100,000,000
AB Bank Limited 50,000,000 -
First Security Islami Bank Limited 2.400,000,000 2,950,000,000
The Premier Bank Limited 150,000,000 130,000,000
Glokal Islami Bank Limited 3,100,000,000 1,500,000,000
Unicn Bank Limited 1,350,000,000 480,000,000
Social Islami Bank Limited 50,000,000 40,000,000
Standard Bank Limited - 50,000,000
Midland Bank Limited 10,000,000 -
Habil Bank Limited 100,000,000 -
EXIM Bank Limited 100,000,000 80,000,000

10,660,000,000

8,140,101,311

Inventaries in Trade - note 08,01 8,504,079,306 9,731,616,964
Stores & Spares - note 08.02 87,074,108 82,101,424
0,591,153,504 9,813,808,388

08.01 Inventories in Trade - note 08.00

Major Products - note B.1.1
Minor Products - note 8.1.2

£8.1.1 Major Products - note 08.01

9,297,289,2985
208,790,100

9,453,115 926
268,501,038

9,504,079,396

9,731,616,964

£.1.2 Minor Products - note 08.01

Wik P . 30 June 2022 [ _ 30 June 2021 |

Quantity (Ltr.) || Taka || Quantity (Ltr.) || Taka |
HOBC 4 616,303 373,966,706 4,297 750 345,590,502
M3 4,501,809 351,906,410 8774204 686,756,947
SKO 5,093,969 383,624,926 8,159,584 486,008,953
HSD 81,122,399 6,755,614,662 122,716,469 7,331,081,858
Fo 18,135.274 1,287 604, 454 7, BEE, 440 257 0B0,908
LSFO 339,005 30,052,793 3,513,822 221,932,998
JBO 1,320,782 114,419,345 942 673 81,663,762
125,129,541 9,297,289,296 156,080,742 9,.463,115,926

. 30 June 2022 I 30 June 2021 |
Minor products
Quantity (Ltr.) || Taka || Quantity (Ltr.) || Taka |
L.P. Gas (Cylinder} 1.088 543,801 B35 417 416
Lubrcants-MJL Products 548,510 164,288,027 727,429 198,780,488
Lubricants-Blended 110,350 18,367,429 176,087 28,911,064
Graase 12,893 7.169,BE5 25,728 13,433,126
Bitumen (MT! 30 1,824 128 B1 3,866,302
672,871 192,183,340 930,110 245,208,396
[ Raw Materials - Lubricants B4, 864 14,608,780 172,344 23,292,642
757,735 206,790,100 1,102,454 268,501,038
0&.02 Stores & Spares - note 03.00
Mon Returnable Empty Packages 3,533,883 8,678,167
L.P.G Store Materals 36,963,556 35,963,556
Chattogram Terminal Stores 37,129,317 27 733,829
Depot Stores 9,000,320 8,368,540
Pesticide Materials 447 232 447 232
BY.074,108 82,191,424
09,00 ACCOUNTS & OTHER RECEIVAELE
\g"_—*‘fﬁﬁ; Accounts Recehrable - note 09.07 1,095 484 435 1.071.678,367
6{::2:: | Other Receivable - note 09.02 398,583,819 Bo2 952,164
‘Q,_{:;’}’ 1,495,068,257 1,964,630,531

103 m=e| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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Accounts Receivable - note 09.00
POL Products

LPG

Bitumen

Provision for Doubtful Debts

L

them severally and jointly with any other person.

ANNUAL REPORT

2021-2022
30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Taka Taka
1,091,254 432 1,055 03T 2497
4,077,515 16,484,169
5.936 817 5,941 227
1,101,268,764 1,077,462,693
{5,784 326) (5,784 3261
1,095,484 438 1,071,678 367

Mo emount was die by the Directors (including Managing Direclor), Managers & Officers of the Company and any of

Due to uncertainty of recovery of Tk. 44,371,237 the Company filed a caze against the party and the case is in

progress in the court. Another Debtors holding Tk, 49,684,567 was also considered doubtful and the Company filed
similar recovery case and in consequence Tk, 25,000,000 was recovered on 25 October 2017 and balance Tk.
14,694 567 iz expecied to be recovered soon.

sy
mg=n| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

9.1.3 Ageing of Accounts Receivable
Lezs than & months 674,143 833 578,915 062
& months avobe but less than 12 months 171,690,230 78,427 258
Owver 12 months 25543471 420,120,373
1,101,268,764 1,077,462,693
& months above
Name of the Gustomer Upto-& Months| | bt isss than 12 || over 12 monthe | 2% ““2::;“""
maonths
{A) POL Product
Power Development Board = = 134 578,955 134 578,955
Bangladesh Railway - 171,680,230 - 171,690,230
Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corporation - - 50,100 405 50,100,405
Defence 472,738,980 - - 472,739,080
Chattogram Port Autharity 197,520,878 - - 197,520,878
Balaka Fllling Station - - 44 371,237 44 371 237
Coral Shipping Lins - - 14,684 567 14,6894 567
Others (Including Dealer/Distributors) - - 5,558,120 5,558,180
670,260,658 171,650,230 249,303,344 1,081,254,432
(B} LP Gas
Defence 3,882 975 - - 3,882975
Private (Including Dealer/Distributors) - - 184,540 184 540
3,882,975 - 194,540 4,077,515
{C) Bitumen
Chattogram City Corporation - - 5770737 5,770,737
Private (Including Dealer/Distributors) = = 166,080 166,080
- - 5,936,817 5,936,817
Taotal (A+B+C) 674,143,833 171,690,230 255 434,701 1,101,268,764
08.02 Other Receivable - note 09.00
Qther Receivable - Accrued Interest on FOR 288,583,818 892,952,164
399,583,819 892,052,164
10.00 ADVANCE, DEPOSITS & PRE-PAYMENTS
Advances - note 10.01 11,393,899 658 3.509,206,371
Deposits - note 10.02 98,608,607 39,586 498
Pre-Fayments - nobe 10.03 23,885,153 24,662,023
11,517,393,418 3,573,454, 893
10.01 Advance - note 10.00
Bangladesh Petroleurn Corporation 8,250,831,140 254,718,907
Padma Qil Company Limited 669,606,176 654 270,775
Meghna Petroleum Limited 367,145,224 351,396,451
Eastern Refinery Limited 2,787 163 2,808,173
LPG Limited 172,454 172,454
MJL Bangladesh Limited 55,646,337 7.576,116
Adwvance Income Tax 673,084,711 1.837,654,503
104
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Advance against Capital Expenditures - note 10.1.1
Standard Asiatic Oil Company Limited
Othars

10.1.1 Advance against Capital Expenditures - note 10.01
Construction of Mangla Ol Installation
LPG Import, Storage & Boting Flant at Mongla

10.02 Deposits - note 10.00
LPG Limhed
Standard Asiatic Qil Co. Ltd.
Eastem Lubricants Blenders Lid.
Others

10.03 Pre-Payments - note 10.00
Pre-paid Rent & Insurance

10.04 Advance realizable in Cash
Employees - Car, House Building Loan etc.

10,05 Amount recoverable or adjustable within twelve months from the date of Staterment
of Financlal Position.

10.06 Aggregate amount due by managers and officers of the Company.
10.07 Amount dus by the directors of the Company.

11.00 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
With different banks:
Short Notlce Deposit (SMD) Account-Mote 11.3.2
Current Account - note 11.3.2

Cash In Hand-Mote-11.02
FDR Receipt-Note 11.3.1

11.01 The credit balance adses due to lssuance of cheques for an amount In excess of balance lying with banks.

11.02 Cash in Hand
Eagabari Depot
Balrab Bazar Depot
Barizal Depot

Bogra Office
Chandpur Depot
Chilmary Depot
Chattogram Office
Chattogram Terminal Office
Daulatapur Depot
Chaka Office

Fatullah Depot
Jalakati Depot
Khulna Office

Mongla Qil Installation
Matore Depot
Parbatipur Dapat
Rajshahi Depot
Rangpur Depot
Sachana Bazer Depot
Sreemongal Depot
Sylhet Depot

::-"EN'-'-:
=N
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Haeal

30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Taka Taka

2,200,000 2,500,000
648,311 451 116
A70,467.082 296 B5E,B36
11,393,699, 658 3,509,206,371
3,500,000 3,500,000
3,500,000 3,500,000
24,495 450 24,485 450
3,500,000 3,500,000
106,622 106,628
71,506,529 11,484 421
09,608,607 30,586,490
23,885,153 24 662,023
23,885,153 24,662,023
113,610 316 71,005,013
113,610,316 74,095,013
10,819,803,197 1,611,304,940
13,019,665 7,497,189
21,404 B01,230 7,088 359,622
(317,644,118) (337,717,020}
21177157112 6,748,642 592
1,158,778 1,038,863
2,330,000,000 3,330,000,000
23,508,316,890  10,079,681,455
1,680 2279

2,054 4,445

14,383 7,78

31,865 1,508

14,888 ag7

4,025 2352

10,914 40,897
970,045 554,916

B,085 13,842

14,221 122,602

3,100 4,805

10,798 5,781

2,238 51,424

a5,237 32,587

8 BG5S 915

7,252 2,649

4,198 8,715

12,823 36,046

1,369 1,967

1,862 1,508

550 B40

1,159,778 1,038,863

v
fer=ma)
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11.03 Cash at Bank
Fixed Deposht Recalpt - note 11.3.1
Short Notice Depasit - note 11.2.2
Current Account - note 11.3.2

11.3.1 Fixed Deposit Receipt
Mame of the Banks

Sonall Bank Limited

Agranl Bank Limited

Rupali Bank Limited

Janata Bank Limited

Investment Carporation of Bangladesh {ICB)
Bangladesh Commercial Bank Limited
Habib Bank Limited

Lnion Eank Limited

United Commercial Bank Lirnited

11.3.2 Special Notice Deposit

AE Bank Ltd

Agranl Bank Limibed
Bank Asla Lid

BRAC Bank Ltd

Citi Bank MA

The City Bank Ltd

Dutch Bangla Bank Lid
Eastam Bank Limited
First Security Islami Bank Limited
HEBC Limited

IFIC Bank Lid

IMercentile Bank Ltd
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.
One Bank Ltd

Pubali Bank Lid

Rupali Bank Ltd

Sonall Bank Limited
Southeast Bank Lid
Standard Charterad Bank
United Commerclal Bank Ltd
Uttara Bank Ltd

11.2.2 Current Account
Agrani Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
Southeast Bank Limited

The credit balance arises dus to issuance of chegues for an amount in excess of balance ying with banks.

12.00 SHARE CAPITAL

12.01 Awthorised Capital :
| Number |

300,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each

12.02 lssued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:

ptherwise than in cash.

'-'61 = o 5 =
—_t%l 105,424,600 ﬂd;nfr}r shares of Tk 10 each issued as bonus nq?
J 110,424,600 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each

sy
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5,000,000 Ordinary sharas of Tk 10 each fully paid for conslderation

2021-2022
30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Taka Taka
2,330,000,000 2,330,000,000
21,494 801,230 7.086,359,622
{317.644.118) {337,717,030)
23,507,157,112 10,078,642,592

5 400,000,000
50,000,000 1,100,000,000

600,000,000 80,000,000
1,150,000,000 1,500,000,000

- 150,000,000

450,000,000 -

- 100,000,000
320,000,000 -
50,000,000 -

2.330,000,000 3.330,000,000
1,163 682 480 {1,545 947)
70,971 467 423 650,022

43 917 272 70,375,653
109,828,818 103,165,148
916,622 918,987
2.012.684 975 200,628,045
65,156,739 95,631,775

878,311,165 103,751,901
2,650,448 B52 542 534,006
78,279 143,843,620
3,997,347 629 564,550,672
1.742,159,097 772982540
20,335,257 7.628,185
4.010.573,966 1,067,818,430
3.311.341,880 TB7.,994.273
292 684 552 387,250,885
G52 254 o84 028 864 142
279,000,600 479,378,000
820,684 10,991,355
113,070,868 267,014,606
77,495 054 128 932 226
21,494 801,230 7,086,359 622
32,598,588 (138,379,058}
{351,235,566) (200,332,022}
992 860 994,050
{317,644,118) (337,717,030)
3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
50,000,000 50,000,000
1,054 248 000 1,054,246 000
1,104,245,000 1,104,246,000
106
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2021-2022
30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Taka Taka
12.2.1 Bonus Share Capital
5,000,000 | Bonus shares of Tk. 10 each for 2005-2006 50,000,000 50,000,000
35,000,000 | Bonus shares of Tk. 10 each for 2006-2007 350,000,000 350,000,000
9,000,000 | Bonus shares of Tk. 10 each for 2003-2010 20,000,000 90,000,000
16,200,000 Bonusg shares of Tk, 10 each for 2010-2011 182,000,000 162,000,000
21,060,000 Bonus shares of TK. 10 each for 2011-2012 210,800,000 210,600,000
9,126,000 | Bonus shares of Tk. 10 each for 2012-2013 241,260,000 21,260,000
10,038,600 | Bonus shares of Tk. 10 sach for 2013-2014 100,386,000 100,286,000
105,424,600 1,054,246,000 1,054,246,000
12.0% Position of sharsholdings
30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Name of Sharsholders MNo. of Percentage (%) No. of Percantage (%)
Shares of shareholding Shares of sharsholding
Bangladesh Petreleum Corporation GB,346,774 G0.08%, 66,346,774 B0.08%,
Institutions (Financial & Others)
Local 34,532,129 31.27% 32.730,432 28.64%
Faraign 263,365 0.24% 456, 547 0.42%
34,795,504 3.51% 33,186,970 30.06%
Individuals
Loeal 9,235,017 B.26% 10,809,198 8.79%
Mon-resident Bangladeshi 38,156 0.03% 66,447 0.06%
Foreign g,248 0.01% 15,202 0.01%
9,282,322 £.41% 10,890,847 9.86%
110,424 600 100.00% 110,424 600 100.00%:
12.04 Classification of Shareholders by Holding
30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Range of Holdings Taotal Holdings No. of Taotal Heldings
Mo. of Holders (%) Hollses (%)
Less than or equal 500 shares 54511 0.67% 5,902 0.79%
501 to 5,000 shares 1,734 2.44%, 2,073 3.05%
5.001 to 10,000 shares 156 1.02% 208 1.34%
10,001 to 20,000 shares a0 1.19% 117 1.56%
20,001 to 30,000 shares 38 0.88% 38 0.87%
30,001 1o 50,000 shares as 1.23% 40 1.45%
50,001 to 100,000 shares 34 214% 36 2.22%
100,001 to 1,000,000 shares 44 8.58% 47 8.70%
COwver 1,000,000 shares 10 BO_B5% ] TH.06%
7,652 100.00% B, 587 100.00%

12.058 Market Price of Ordinary Shares.

The sharas are listad with Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange on 30 June 2022, sach share was quoted at Tk, 17720 in
the Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd., Tk. 175.80 in the Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid.

12.06 Dption on Unissued Ordinary Shares
There was no option on unissued shares as o

13.00 CAPITAL RESERVE

n 30 June 2022.

Capital gain on zale of land & structure at Chandpur

Capital gain on salé of 12.35 acres land at Pa
Joint Venture Co. as details below:

Sale of Land

Original Cost of Land

Raelated Expenses against Transfer of Land

4.00 GENERAL RESERVE

#ﬁﬂ Opening Balance
) @? Transfemed during the year
=¥  Closing Balance

tenga to

s,
37 )
I."Frm%’:
W, AR
S

3,591,102 3,691,102
175,000,000 175,000,000
[14,428) (14,428)
(25743 571) (25,743 571)
149.242,001 149,242,001
152,833,103 152,833,103

10,500,000,000

10,000,000,000
500,000,000

10,500,000,000

10,500,000,000

)
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2021-2022
30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Taka Taka
15.00 Retained Eamings
Opening Balance 3,366,560,358 3ATT.612,478
Transferred to General Reserve as per board meeting dated 28, 12,2020 = (500,000,0000)
Met Profit for the Year 1,863 383,256 2,014,043,080
Final Cash Dividend (1.325,095,.200} (1,225,085,200)
Closing Balance 3,904, 848,414 3,368,560,3158
16.00 PROVISION FOR GRATUITY
Opening Ealance 900,514,681 860,080,772
Prowision made during the year 103,867 768 BE, 710,966
1,004,482 453 856,700,738
Paymant made during the year 5,496 033 56, 0BE, 047
Closing Balance 928,986,426 200,614,691
17.00 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY [ [ASSET)
Opaning Balance 84,349 401 423 261 497
Prowision made during the year - -
84 349 401 423 261 497
Adjusted for Deferred Tax (Assets)/Labilites 12,692,120 3,870,844
Adjusted for Unrealized Gain on Quoted Share 19,102, 789 (342 TRZ 940)
Closing Balance 116,144,310 84,349 401
UEESHRIED T Rate Carrying Tax Base Tempororary mﬂftﬂ
LIABILITY / (ASSET) Amount Difference Liabilities
At 30 June, 2022
Property Plant & Equipment
(Except land) 20.00% 874,008,102 700,512,795 173,495,307 34,600,081
Provision For Gratuity 20.00% {928,986 426) - (928,986 426) (185,797, 285)
Investment In Associate 20.00% 153,182,728 187,700,000 (34,517.272) (6,803,454)
Invastment in Share 5.00% 5,570,615,760 87,700,000 5.482.919,760 £74,145,988
Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liability 5,668,824,164 975,912,795 4,692,911,369 116,144,310
DEFERRED TAX Carrying e Tempororary D'{"‘ red ';“
LIABILITY | (ASSET) Amount Differance Liabilities
30J 2021
Rropey Plant & Equipmern: 22 50% 928,742 122 725 177,041 203,565,081 45,802,143
(Except land)
Provision For Gratuity 22 50% (S00,674,691) - (900 614 691} (202 638,308)
Invastment In Associate 22.50% 126,110,508 187,700,000 (61,588,492) {13,857.636)
Investment in Share 5.00% 3.1688,563,980 87,700,000 5,100,863,580 255,043,189
Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liability 5,342 801,919 1,000,577,041 4,342,224.878 B4, 345 401
18.00 CREDITORS & ACCRUALS
For Trading Suppliez & Services - note 18.01 45,295,010,828 23,144 475,161
For Expenses - note 18.02 2,245,245,029 3,835,730,652
47,540,258,857 26,980,209,813
18.01 Creditors for Trading Supplies & Services - note 18.00
Payable to BPC 42.836,252,002 20,363,320,508
Payable to Others 2,458,758,736 2,781,145,563
45,295,010,828 23,144,479,161
=12 02 Crediters for Expenses - note 18.00 -
;?J"'f A .-fcid;-':"\
;I-;..T‘,T‘g Payable to BPC i f---‘-‘-".;,r_q.l 1.690,215,019 3,137,207,280
";1}":.'."«!’: Fayable to officers & staffs against salary E ':'*‘?': | 47.418,256 63,717,306
* Tanker charge payable %@%ﬁ 108,882,812 186,314,681
108
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30 .runa 2022 " 30 June 2021

Taka

Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund (note - 18.2.1) 124 046,097 150,247,168
Ralkaay frelght payable 42 587,831 81875405
Payable to Others 231,008,014 216,268,700
2,245,248,029 3,835,730,662
18.2.1 Workers® Profit Participation & Welfare Fund

QOpening Balance 180,247 168 144 267 0594
Provision made for the wear 124,046,097 135,820,459

Payment made for the year (150,247,165} (129,840,384}
124,046,097 150,247,169

19.00 CREDITORS FOR OTHER FINANCE
Payable to Dealers & Distributors (Security Deposit) 181,801,585 178,531 585
Payable to LPG Distributors (Sacurity Deposit) 14,822,750 14,872,750
Payable to Supplier & Contractors (Security Deposit) 45 208,052 55,118,303
BPC's Fusl Sector Development Fund 222 526 434 207 977 420
Dividend Suspense Account - 6,366,721
468,459,871 464,266,829
20.00 INCOME TAX PAYABELE

QOpening Balance 1,843 481,202 2,030,636,734
Provision made during the year- note 20.01 507 B72 650 584 718,455
2,451,353,892 2,615,355,193

Adjustment made during the year

{1,805 508 276)

{671,872.001)

Closing Balance 545,755,616 1,943.481,202
(I} Asseszsment settted upto the year 2010=2011.
i} Assessment pending in the High Court for the yvear 2011-2012 & 2012-2013.
{iilf} Retun submitted WS-82BB of ITO 1984 for the years 2013-2014 to 2020-2021.
20.01 .l 0 Tax P Amount in EDT

el il e s 30 June 2022 " 30 June 2021
Computation of Tetal Income
Income Year: 2021-2022, Assessment Year 2022-2023
Accounting Profit Before Tax [ 2356875846 || 2.580,588,728 |
Less: Non-business Income (ltems for Separate Consideration)
Dividend Income (238,920,450) {E?T 208 550}
Accounting Profit on Sale of Fixed Assals (374,909)

2,017,580, 39? 2,303,290, 1?&

Add: Inadmissible Expenses
Accounting depreciation 139,305,479 135,716,668
Prowvigion for Gratubty 103,867,768 BE, 710,966
Contribution of WPP & WF 124 046 087 -

Less: Expenses Admissible But Not Shown

Depreciation as per 2rd Schedule
Amartization of Allotted Land
Payment for Gratuity

Add: Incomea Received from Non Business Head

2,384,799, 741

2,525,717,812

109,128,860 117,067,963
105,083 106,063
75,495,033 55,086,047
184,729,946 173,259,063

2,200,069,795

2,352 ,458,743

Fiscal Profit On Sale of Fixed Assets [ 373,208 ]l {157,644)|
Total Taxable Income 2,200,443,001 2,352,261,105
Current Tax Charge During the Year

i) Calculation of Regular Tax Liakility

On Taxable Income 20.00%; 440, 0BB, 600 520 258 748
On Dividend Income 20.00% 67,784,050 55,489,710
Total Regular Tax Expanses f,gf \:ﬂ. 507,872,690 584,718,459
i) Minimum Ta UIS 82 C (2)(3)(4) A '.:_j"-?‘“"j-' ".' [ 22,304,139 || 23,224,202 |
Current Tax liability { higher one among | and ii ) e 507,872 680 584,718,459

)
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21.00 UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

22.00 NET EARNINGS ON PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

Opening Balance
Dividend for the year 2021

Payment made during the year

Year wise break up:
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2003
2008-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-20186
2016-2017
2017=2018
2018-2019
2018-2020
2020-2021

Major Products - note 22.01
Minor Praducts - nate 22.02
Met Earnings

22.01 Major Products - note 22.00

ANNUAL REPORT

2021-2022
30 June 2022 | 30 June 2021
Taka Taka
44,071,544 " 71,260,220
1,325,085,200 1,335,085,200
1,369, 167,044 1,396,355,429
(1,353,535,225) (1,352,283 585)
15,630,819 44,071,844
z 3,278,508
= 3,575,235
- 1,223,872
d 798,549
- 1,546,398
= 1,413,930
= 2,623,120
= 3,064,087
- 2,366,960
- 2,151,539
£ 3,732,646
- 2,958,047
7,854,073 7,989,636
3,280,353 T.348 928
4,496,393 -
15,630,819 44,071,844
01 July 2021 te || 01 July 2020 te
30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Taka Taka
1,086,607,380 1,023,165,801
204,830,798 147,616,214

1,291,528,178 1,170,782,015

3

[ 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
MgjRr Frodus | uﬁﬁy E&:lﬁlgs uﬁ:t’y " Eun":slg
| MT Taka MT | Taka
HOBC I 104,927 59,725,118 81,847 || 46,080,021
MS I 136,078 87,067,816 116,310 | 74,169,870
SKO I 27,540 21,784,150 34,560 || 24,576,074
HSD [ 1.425.386 731,200,108 1,328,609 || 708,983,736
LSFO I 6,232 3,703,043 3,018 || 1,670,549
FO I 143,980 180,595,901 165,679 || 165,861.291
JB0 I 2,842 || 2,081,144 || 3,181 | 1,424,260
i I — — —] =
| Sub Total [ 1,846,885 || 1,086,697,380 || 1,733,384 || 1,023,165,801 |
22.02 Minor Preducts - note 22,00
[ 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
M Proslissts | ﬂi:rlhr EI::ITI:!! n;‘:intnlty || Elrr:t“ItIg:s
| MT Taka MT [ Taka
Bitumen I 14,152 2,922,221 10,643 || 2,128,953
| Lubricants & Grease Il 3805 || 196,197.826 || 3.243 || 139,810,768
| LFG | 3,171 || 5,710,751 || 3,274 || 5,676,493 |
m Sub Total I 21128 |[ 204,830,798 || 17,160 || 147,616,214
*r"ﬁ‘i [ GrandTotal | a1 1,291,528,178 1,750,544 1,170,782,015
7

L
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29.00 OTHER OFERATING INCOME
Product Handling Commission & Others
Service Charges
Met Profiti{Loss) on Operation of Tanker MT Jamuna

@

",

e

24.00 ADMINISTRATIVE, SELLING AND DISTRIEUTION EXPENSES

Storage, Selling & Administration
Payroll & Benefits
Contributory Provident Fund
Rent & Other Taxes

Travelling & Office Transport
Fuel & Electricity

Repair & Maintenance
Insurance Premium

Audit Fee (Statutory) - note 33
Directors' Fee

Management Service Charge

25,00 FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation - note 25.01

Interest on Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund

Bank Charges

01 July 2021 to || 01 July 2020 to
30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Taka Taka
137,064,971 92,508 640
13,924,886 3,527 977
{2.676,395) (2,824 551)
148,313,462 93,112,066
162,019,252 158,599,844
618,612,959 572,844 841
14,186,611 14,221,958
36,854,192 30,153,802
17.014,316 13,703,201
18,505,624 15,984,720
25,263,141 17,610,614
5,350 468 5,453 938
368,000 345,000
1.080.000 904,000
875,000 875,000
903,138,563 830,726,718
119,772,746 111,520,578
68,319,551 72,852 906
5,898,245 3,490 949
193,990,542 187,864,433

25.01 This represents provision made for financial expenses which is computed on sales quantity ranging from Tk, 0.0508 to

0.0699 per liter against major products,
26.00 OTHER INCOME

Dividend Income - note 5.1.3

Interest on Bank Deposits

Interest on Fixed Deposits

License Fee

Interest on House Building Loan

Interest on Car Loan

Rent Receipts

Profit/{Loss) on Sale of Mon-Current Assets Note 26.01
Others

111

338,920,450 277,298,550
867,198,307 G64 541,782
1,027,068,847 1,204 865 839
5 425 629 4,998,026
1,831,500 1,445 845
226481 84015
35,925 844 32,514,062
374,989 -

562,770 31,074 806
2,277,514,887 2,606,822,925

T
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01 July 2021 to || 01 July 2020 to
30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Taka Taka
26.01 ProfitfLess) on Sale of Non-Current Assets - note 26.00
Particulars of | Original M;_ ::"' ::'_::': Sales || Profit /| o . Mode of
Assets Cost Price (Lozs) Disposal
30 Jun 21 ||30 Jun 21
Toyota Jeep-Ch- MIS Shahjahan & Press Tender-
Gha-02-0336 1,349,000 || 1,348,999 || 1l 375,000 | 374,999 A P
1,349,000 1,348,999 1 375,000 374,999
27.00 Gross Collection from Margin basis Preducts Supply & Other Income
Gross Coll=ction from Margin basis Products Supply 163,958,042,572  131,078,740,224
Product Operational Gain/(Loss! {107 304,568} (70.706,128)
[Increase)Decrease In Accounts Receivables {23,806,071) 287,825,245
Receipts of Other Operating Income 148,313 462 83,112,086
Receipts as Other Income 44 337 283 70,116,754
Profit on Sale of Fixed Azsets (374,999) -
164,019,207,679  131,450,088,161
28.00 Payment for Product Cost and Other Expenses
Cost Value of Margin basis Product Supply 162,559,209.827  129,828,252,081
Administrative Selling & Distribution exp 903,138,563 830,726,718
[Increase)Decrease in Provision for Gratuity (28,371,735) (30,624,919
Provision far Worker's Profit Participation Fund 124,046,087 135,820,459
Financial Expenses for WPP&WF 68,319,551 72,852,906
Financlal Expenses for Preducts Supply 119,772,746 111,520,578
Adjustments with current assets & liabilities:
Inventaries in trade- Increasel (Decrease) (227,537 568) (1,994.868,850)
Stores & spare- Increase! (Decrease) 4,882 6584 1,248 815
Advance Deposit & Prapayments- Increase/ (Decrease) 8.208,498,257 (145,693,251
Creditors & Accruals- (Increase) Decrease 120,560,049,044} 411,488,735
152,171,909,378  129,220,723,2T2
29.00 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)
Earnings attributable to the Ordinary Shareholders 1,863,382 256 2,014,043,080
Weighted average number of ordinary shares during the year 110,424,600 110,424,600
Earning Per Share (EP3) 16.87 18.24
30.00 NET ASSETS VALUE (MAV) PER SHARE
The computation of MAV Per Share is given below:
Total Assets 70,485 937,188 f0,286,454,022
Less: Total Liabilities 45615235899  30,416,993,750
20.870,701,289 19,969,460,242
Number of ardinary shares nutstanding during the year 110,424 BOO 110,424,600
Met Assets Value (NAV) Per Share 189.00 180.84
31.00 NET OPERATING CASH FLOW PER SHARE
Net Operating Cash Flow (from Statement of Cash Flows) 11,200,361,513 1.546, 652,329
Weighted average number of ordinary shares during the r
g g £ g8 yea 110,424,600 110,424,600
'-. et Operating Cash Flow Per Shara 101.43 14.01
|_f|,r\.:..=fg-
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32.00 Reconciliation of Nat Profit with cash flow from operating activities

33.00

113

(Notification No BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/B1 dated 20 June 2018)

Reference Note- 5 (b)

Profit before Income Tax

Adjustment to reconcile net income to net cash:
Depreciation

Gain on sale of Fixed Assets

Dividend Income

Interest on Bank Deposits

Interest an Fixed Deposits

Income Tax paid

Changes in Working Capital:
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
{Increase)/Decrease in Accounts & Other Receivable

{Increase )(Decrease in Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments
(Decrease)Increase in Creditors & Accruals

{Increase)/Decrease in Provision for Gratuity

Net Cash Inflow / (Outflow) from Operating Activities

AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

Audit Fee (Statutory)

30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Notes Taka Taka
2,356,875, 845 2,580,588, 727
03.01 139,205,479 135,716,668
26.01 (374,999) .
26.00 (338,920,450) (277,298,550}
26.00 (B67,198,307) (964.541,782)
26.00 (1,027 058.847) (1,294 865,839)
10.01 (641,038,543) (679,221,611)
(378,409,821) (499,622, 387)
08.00 222,654,664 1,993,620,036
08.00 (23,806,071) 287,825,245
10.00 (9,208,498,257) 145,693,251
18.00 20,560,049,043 (411,488,735}
11,550,399,599 2,015,649, 797
16.00 28,371,735 30,624 918
11,578,771,334 2,046,274,716
11,200,361,513 1,546,652,329
368,000 345,000
368,000 345,000

Audit fee represents auditors’ remuneration only which is fixed up by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

==
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34.00 REMUNERATION OF MANAGING DIRECTOR, MANAGERS & OFFICERS
| 30 June 2022 | 30 June 2021 |
Particulars MD & MD &
MANAGERS OFFICERS MANAGERS OFFICERS
Salary, Allowances & Bonus 34,040,506 5T BAT 473 38,772,184 58,813 617
Hausing
Rental 15,096,630 24,553,318 15,528,990 23,054,992
Utilities 4 078,596 7 BEG 544 3,906,290 6.484,316
19,176,226 32,220,162 19,435,280 29,539,308
Leave Encashment 4923188 7164175 7,193,344 6,268,551
Provident Fund 2 456,586 3,B67 604 2,586,285 3,448 485
60,596,506 100,939,414 67,987,093 99,069,971
Mumber of Persons 30 B8 33 a7

34.01 The Managing Director, General Manager, Departmental Heads, Managers and Officers are paid house rent
allowances in cash,

34,02 The Managing Director, General Manager & Departmentsl Heads are provided with free use of company's car,
subject to limit. Other Managers are paid cash assistance under car loan scheme, subject to limit and other
Officers are paid cash allvwances.

24.08 Managing Director, General Manager, & Managers are provided with residential telephone primarily for Company’s
business communication, subject to limit.

34,04 The Managing Director, General Manager, Managers & Officers are provided with free medical facilities according
to company's rules.

34,05 The Managing Director, General Manager, Managers & Officers are provided with coverage for Group Insurance
Scheme.

34.06 The Directors, other than Managing Director who is an Ex-Office Director, are not paid any remunaration except
fees and expenses in connection with attending Company’s Board Mesting.

35.00 ATTENDANCE STATUS OF BOARD MEETING OF DIRECTORS
During the year ended 30 June 2022, there were 15 (Fifteen) Board meetings held. The attendance status of all
the meetings are as follows:

SL Name of the Directors Rﬂpm;nhm Position Meetings Held || Attendance

1 ||Mr. AB M Azad NDC BPC Chairman 15 15

2 |[Mr. Shankar Prasad Dev Independent Director 4 4

Mr. Md. Abdul Jalil Howladar Independent Director 10 10

3 ||Mr. Md. Shamsuddoha Independent Director 15 15

4 ||Mr. Anupam Barua BPC Director 2 2

Mr. Khalid Ahmed BFC Director g 8

5 |{Mr. Mollah Mizanur Rahman BFC Director 15 15

G ||Mr. Sk. Md. Belayst Hossen BPC Director 15 15

7 ||Mr. Shakil Ahmed BPC Director 15 18

8 ||Mr. Mohammad Hasan Uzzaman BPC Director 15 15

-52‘%;3 g |[Mr=. Anika Chowdhury Shareholder Director 15 5
I rﬁ:‘w}':a Pz T
52 10 ||Mr. Md. Gias Uddin Ansary BPC Managing Director 15 15 fﬁ?&wﬁ;'ﬂ;ﬁ:
LS

sy
mr=zn| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED 114



ANNUAL REPORT P

2021-2022 in0
[ MNunber of Emnployees |
30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Taka Taka
36.00 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
The number of employees with an aggregate annual remuneration
nct being less than Tk 36.000. 482 502

37.00 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Mo payment was made during the year in foreign currency on account of royally, professional, consultation fees, interast &
others.

38.00 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In accordance with |AS5-24 : Related Party Disclosures, key management personnel of the company are those persons having
the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controfling the activities of the company, direcily or indirectly

30 June 2022 30 Juna 2021
Taka Taka
a) Key Management Personnel Compensation
Shert term employes benafits 23,802,031 20,812,372
Fost eployment benefits 104,113,655 08,572,385
Other benefits - =
127 915 586 119,384,757

= Key management personnel compensation includes benefits for employees of the rank of DGM and abave.

During the year ended 30 June 2022 | the company carrled out a number of transactions with related party in the normal
course of business on ‘Arms Lenghth Basis'. The name of these ralated parties, nature of ransactions and their total value
have bean set in accordance with the provisions of LAS 24: Related parly disclosuras:

b} Transaction with BPC & Other Related Commpanies Amount in Taka
Transaction During the Year Clozing Balance
M of P Relatio
ame of Party/Company " | 30June2022 | 30 June2021 | 30 June 2022 | 30 June 2021

Bangladesh Petroleum Carparation C"‘:::::; 348,531,376, 488| 282,875,565,190 (35,367.323.317)| (23,453,894 401)
Pedma Oil Compary Limited BPC Unit 21,183,129 403,228 525 (115,820 855)) (117,720,408}
Meghna Petroleum Limited BFC Unit 49 784 450 54,653,048 318,750,026 234,941,149
Eastern Refinery Limited BPC Unit 417,371 351,933 2,787,114 2,808,173
MUL Bangladesh Limited ";;:i‘:l‘;’r“ 3,058627,.279|  2.476.423 505 55,652,887 7 AB2 BEE
Omera Fusls Limited |ivestment - - - -
Eastermn Lubrcants Brenders Limited | BFG Unit 19,450,429 45,745,993 (328,324 [328,324)
Liguefied Petroleum Gas Limited BFC Lnit 264,363,117 252,861,630 5,848,563 {4 403,086}
Standard Asiatic Ol Company BPC Unit 837,359,036 556,583 457 1,350,313 (486, 736,571)
Total 352 703,066,270 | 286,700,043,300 | (35,199,192,293)| (23.817,850,802)

39.00 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, ASSETS AND COMMITMENTS

39.01 Contingent Liabilities:

There wene no contingent liabilities as on 30 June Z022.

39.02 Contingent Aszets:

Thare wera no cartingant assels as on 30 June Z022.

39.03 Capital Expenditure Commitments:

Capital Expenditure Commitments

30 June 2022
Taka

30 June 2021
Taka

331,491,000 1,085,989,245

The capital expenditure commitment as on 30 June 2022 was Tk 3,314.91 lac & 30 June 2021 Tk 10,959.85 lac

40.00 GUARANTEE

There was no guarantee to any third party as on 30 June 2022,

41.00 CLAIMS

S
115

=

Claim against the eompany but not acknowladged as debt (Income Tax)

387,660,468

"EA The income fax assessments for the year 2011-2012 to 2012-2013 are pending for seitlement in High Court Divisi
%
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42.00 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

42.01 The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 10. 11. 2022, recommended 120.00% final cash dividend (Taka
1,325,085,200.00 ) and transfer of Taka 1,000,000,000.00 to General Resarve for the year ended 30 June 2022,

ANNUAL REPORT
2021-2022

43.00 Financial risk management

The Company management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management
framework. Tha Company's risk managemant policles are established to identify and analyse the dsks faced by the Company,
to set appropriate risk limits and confrols and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies, procedures
and systems are reviewed regularly o reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. This note presents
Iinfarmation about the Coampany's exposure to each of the above rigks, the Company's objectives, policles and processes for
measuring and managing risk and the Company's management of capital. The company has exposure at the following areas
of risk.

&) Credit risk
b) Liguidity risk
&) Market risk

43.01 Cradit risk

Credit risk is the nsk of a financial loss to the Company i a customer or counterparty o a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables. Managemant has a credit policy in place and
the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. In monitoring credit risk, debtors are grouped according to their
risk profile, i.e. their legal status, financial cendition, ageing profile etc. Accounts receivable are related to sale of petroleum
and agro=chemical produced. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the camying amount of each financial
asset in the statement of financlal position. Credht sales as compared fo the total sales are inslgnificant. Govermment
institutions are allowed o purchase on credit.

43.02 Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum expasure to credit risk at the
reporting date was:

30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Taka Taka
Accounts & Other Receivable 1,495,068, 257 1,564,630,531
Advance, Deposits & Pre-payments 11,517 393, 418 3,573,454, 893
Cash and Cash Equivalents 23,508,316,890  10,073,681,455
36,520,778,565  15,617,766,879

43.03 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Company's
approach to manage liguidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient
liguidity to mesat its liabilties when due, under balh normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable lesses or
risking damage to the Company's reputation. Typically, the Company ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash eguivalents
to meet expecied operational expenses, including financial obligations through preparation of the cash flow forecast, prepared
based on time line of payment of the financial obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficlent lguidityfund to make the
expected payment within due date.

30 June 2022 30 June 2021
The following are the contractual or legal maturities of financial liabilities : Taka Taka
Creditors & Accruals 47,540, 258,857  26,980,209.813
Creditors For Other Finance 468,459,871 464,266,829
Income Tax Payable 545 755,616 1,8343,481,202
Uneclaimed Dividend 15,630,819 44 071,844

48,570,105,163  29,432,029,688

43.04 Market risk

—. Market rsk is the risk that any change In market prices, such as forelgn exchange rates and Intersst rates will affect Thﬂ_
\- ompany’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is ta ma
=and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters.

ﬂ:l-.rrm.-u.]
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43.05 Exposure lo currency risk
There was no exposure to foreign currency risk on the reporiing date.

43.06 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on bormowings. However the company do not have any
outstanding bank borrowings on the reporfing date thus they are not exposed to any Interest rate risk.

44.00 Significant Deviation in Earning per Share (EPS):

Due to fall of interest income during the year 2021-2022 Eaming Per Share (EPS) decreased comparing with the previous
year.

45.00 Significant Deviation in Net Operating Cash Flow per Share (NOCFPS):

MNet Oparating Cash Flows per Share (MOCFPS) has been Increased malnly dus to less payment agalnst creditors & accruals
compared to the previous financial year.

46.00 GENERAL

46.01 Figures appearing in these accounis have been rounded off to the nearest taka.
46.02 Previous year's phrases & amounts have been re-aranged, wherever considerad necessary, to conform to the presentation
for the year under review.

The annexed notes from 01 to 46 are an integral part of these financial statements,
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes
and were approved by the Board of Directors on 10.11.2022
and were signed an its kehalf by:

it

Company Secretary MManaging Director Director Chairman

T

7

fer=ma)
117 =] JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED




ANNUAL REPORT
2021-2022

AR ottt BT @ SR SREPTR

sy
mr=zn| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED 118



ANNUAL REPORT gt

2021-2022
T G T Ffee

TAT S, STEEW q1/9
C#fe T - Las, BT |

AfSHE «ia

(PROXY FORM)
HER T HAR FA [9a

Feefl Tome T EE BEy FFA

= ATt dfefE e St Sefafere @riE o s, woxe
T2 OIfETy = A 3y oo Wbwm “RfEGE Wbt v, wgter 8 9o T wrym@e
i T s ) B B o g ) e 3 e R O o ) o e T o  C

T FeCETS i |

ST AT Y FBfey <o oemmmmemaiii Y AT W a0 |

sifsfafag T bIElEEaCER ]
arefe By

L R e 3o/- BT

9 2 APTTR G2 AKEE ST TR FACS G (V0 AW TS AR [P O
AT WHETH FALE AL (S0 Wil ST W] «wee sfefiy (2 o sare
EE | ST 7@ TATYSNT ATFT F993 0,00 BIFF @SWG BI FRATH
Ferg fadifas ma 8y T61 4F (FrHiig @B ST s9E ol s =09 |

e R R

(ATTENDANCE SLIP)

S AT oo T “fEEGE Anbed-g wate wR SwEr G ST W7 sqww Aifee
TYraet ST WAt W ity @ty

g ffre M l
oRRGERSER A
atfefeiE T

e G Al [E FEARCIIE - B | = [

)
119 m=e| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED









T O, ST e, i (Flieid)



